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INVESTIGATORS’ LEADS FILE

FRIDAY, OCTOBER 3, 1047

Housk oF REPRESENTATIVES,
SuBcommirTEE OF THE COMMITTEE ON
EXPENDITURES IN THE EXBCUTIVE 1) EPARTMENTS,
Washington, D. C.
The subcommittee met at 2:25 p. m., pursuant to call, in room
1501, New House Office Building, Hon. Clare . Hoffman (chairman)
residing.
The CrairmMan. Let the record show that James I5. IHatcher,
¥ Tlliott A. Bartlett, and Leonard Konkel are here in answer to a
subpena from a subcommittee of the House Committee on Expend-
* itures 1n the Executive Departments.
Mr. Hatcher, will you state your position with the Government
and very briefly, your duties?
Mr. Harcugr, I am Chicf of the central office, Investigations
Division, of the United States Civil Service Cominission. My duties
are, in general, to supervise the stafl of personnel in the central oflice,
Investigations Division, and to plan aud recommend to the Commis-
sion for approval, through the Exccutive Director and Chief Iixaminer,
plans and policies pertaining to investigations that are to be condueted
by the Civil Service Commission.
The Cuammman. By this subpena which was served on you you
were requested to bring with you any and all files, cards, and records
in your possession bearing upon the views, opinions, and aclivities of
Members of the Congress, both Senators and Representatives, and
also all material contained in your file designated “Investigators’
leads.”  You did not bring any of that material?
Mr. Harcuer. No, sir.  That is right.
The Crairman., Would you mind stating the reason or reasons?
Mr. Harcuer. I have two, sir. One is that the files are bulky
und 1t would be physically imposssible for me to bring them here.

The CnainMan. Can you give us an estiniatoe in pounds or bushels,
ur truck loads?

Mr. Harcuer. The files were just moved over to my oflice on
September 30 and October 1, this year, and it is my understanding
that six truckloads were moved.

The Cuammman. What is the size of this file referred to in the
subpena and designated as “Investigators’ leads”?

Mr. Harcner. From hearsay— [ have not had an opportunity to
muke a count—I understand that there are approximately 750,000
hames;- that is, cards, bearing names.

The CuarrmMan. What I am asking for is your knowledge and infor-
mation. Butif either of these gentlemen here can supply, as I assuma

1




INVESTIGATORS LEADS FILE

MONDAY, OCTOBER 8, 1947

Houst or REPRESENTATIVES,
Suncoayirriee or T COMMITTEE ON
ExrENDITURES IN THE Exscurivie DirARTMENTS,
Washington, D). C.

The committee met at 2 p. m., Hon. Clare I£. 1loffmman (chairman)
presiding.

Present: Mr. Hardy of the subcommittee, Congressman Busbey,
and Mr. Snyder.

STATEMENTS OF HARRY B. MITCHELL, PRESIDENT, FRANCES
PERKINS, COMMISSIONER, ARTHUR S. FLEMMING, COMMIS-
SIONER, AND JAMES E. HATCHER, CHIEF, DIVISION OF INVES-
TIGATIONS, UNITED STATES CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION.

The Cuamrman. The committee will please be in order.

I think perhaps we had better have the Chairman of the Commission
spealk first.

Mr. Mrrenern. Yes.

The Cnamman. It came to our knowledge that there was in the
files of the Civil Service Cominission a file containing cards which
purported to give information about Senators and Congressmen and
some prominent individuals throughout the Nation, and that the
statements on those cards were largely rumor, hearsay.

Triday morning I was advised that a sound record was about to be
made which would carry statements made on the cards and inasmuch
-as there might be on those cards information aboul an individual
named John Smith who was in no way known to the publie, per-
hiaps at least not known in certain sections of the country and thero
might be another individual of a similar nane, it would be very unfair
and very misleading to let that get out to the public.

For example, in my district, my name might be Smith or Jones or
some other name and someone broadeast that information, and to
those who do not know the name they may say that was information
as to a Smith who was in no way related to me, or perhaps they might
know of a John Smith, for instance, who was a Representative in
Congress.

It was to forestall such a situation and to learn by what authority
such a file was compiled, is now retained, and for what purpose it is to
be used that we asked Mr. ITatcher and the other members of the
Civil Service Commission to produce those files and to testify here.
1 do not know whether you have been advised of the situation.

Now what we would like this afternoon, Mr. Mitchell, 1s to get
from you information as to who compiled that information, by what

9



16 ENVESTIGATORS LIEADS 1L

M. Nyber o As a matter of fnet has the

Mn Mircuenn, Oh, yes.

M. Snybeie For that information?

Mr. Mirenenn, 1 presume so.

Mre. Snyvper. Do you not know as a matterof fact?
to know. )

1l\\}: &[I'l‘(?lll-ll;l, 1 l-;no\\; beeause T have been tokd so- yes
o Nf\ prr But the Civil Service Commission made no inde end
ent use of that, independent of the FBI? !

Mr. Mirenein, Oh, yes.

" fl - .

j\llha (T\,;MH(MAN. What use did you make of it?

. o . I :
ot ml l“(‘,(l)ll:ilil.. If ?“L)Imm l:_\lpplm(l for a position in Governmentt
se »we wonld search those files Lo see if hi i filos, ¢

vice w 5 Lo see i hus name was in the
wnls"}(in(;"(”'A:l:];:AN. And suppose that you found that the mm(\\’:llﬁzine"
s there; pose my name was there and tl )
theves . ) s there mt I had had a -
Illl]l\l;lblyl\f;.vlllng \vxl,h,fnc, what, would that have to do with jt? Com

. 7 I\ral N 1 )

roMrvenenn That had nothing to do with it at all

The COnamaan. Wiy imndi a
CThe O . ith finding my e :
shin e g my name there, and T had gone

Mr. MircnrpuL
with you?

N

Fhe Coamaan. Suppose T had.

,I\"l I I\%II’I‘CHI-ILL. Well, T do not know.

I\Hm Crhamaan. That is one of the lends?

fr. {\ll'l‘()lll*‘.hb: I it was shown in the fi

nent friend of this man that might have
H])Y:‘Lkm;: of you particularly.

Phe Craieman. T was, be

I\I_r. Myrenson, it woere found, for in
applied, end John Smith had made
and we were investigating John
m this file.

L2 Al

‘Jlm Ciameman. How do you account for
a Senntor’s wife in there?

Il\qll %‘II’I‘CIII‘)IJI,. I eannot account for it.

e Cratieean. You have two cards, | i t

' . : ards, | {NOW -
g on a Senalor’s wife.  Can you coni-vi\]'Iols(t)lfh::lll)}rv)clnnto 1\110}\', I:(lml-‘
| halor’s ; onceive eason why they .
should ]l)ﬂ\’(. been in there unless she was a membor of tin\}C‘omﬂ :
munist Party or signed n petition of a Communist, or hi
that kind? + oF somothing of

Mr. Mrrenen,, We s e :
munist, rh. Well, she might have mterceded for a Com-

The Coamman. Or mi ‘
. C - Or might have appeared f :
The _ . (¢l for example, before t
Dies committee. Would her name be in here? ples bofore the

Mr. Mireneen, Her name wounld not be in th
say, there was a connection with——

LA Al Al N N

I'he Cuarnnman (interposing). We we
}}in.vc not applied for a Federal job and
iles  Now T ask you, for ex N

8 exn : > > 1
A }] b mple, when the Dies committee was
! ng o 15\535 and had someone come before it, or who came be
ore the Un-American Activities O i ] ir names bo
Activities Committee, would their names be

(vh( l'l‘,. )l]pl)()ﬂ‘(‘ 1 l\!l(l ﬂp ¢ 2 { 10 201 1 13 WO 1 y
3 H . < enn (,(l l)(lf( AVER ¢
l ) l ‘.‘ ] re tl t; comi ]lt/l/(, 3y “l(l n

FBI searched those files?;

I am interested

-

(interposing). You had had a Communist fishing’3

been mentioned.

Smith, John Brown’s name might go

the finding of the name of

ere unless, we will

re talking about people who
when their names are in the

B
‘vi

les that you were a promi- Wik
T am not i)

cause T was free to use my name. :

stance, that John Sinith had ,
some reference to John Brown (8

"y
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Mr. Mircurnn., Not if you had appeared before the Dies com-
mittee—we would have no record ot that.

The Cuammman. But T cite this example: T find a eard here where a
Member of Congress is designated as a Nazi.

Miss Perkins. Mr. Chairman, may 1 ask you a question?

The Cuammman. Yes.

Miss Perkins. Do you actually have the cards?

The Cuairman. 1 have copies of them.

Miss PerxkiIns. Because I have never seen them.
the files?

The Cuamrman. T just got some of them.

Miss Perkins. Of course, we do not know of them.

The Cuamman. 1 find this on one of the cards: IFor more inform-
tion see Ifriends of Democracy.

T find another one here referring to the National Lawyers Guild,
February 20-22, 1937, Washington, given as the source.

Then here is another one, and this is on quite n few cards, stating
that this was from the subversive files in the oflice of Attorneys
Mintzer & Levy, 39 Broadway, room 3305, and the files were made
up in cooperation with the American-Jewish Committee and the Anti-
Defamation League, and alSo the information that this information
must not, be disclosed, that it is confidential and secret and under no
circumstances to be divulged, and that further information about it
may be secured by contacting the office of Nintzer & Levy.

Mr. Mircuern. No, I do not know about that.

The CHarrman. What disturbs me relates to two things:  IFor
example, you would agree that_the Civil Service Commission has no
authority to make.-any such investigation— -

Mr. Mireuenn. As to Members of Congress.

The Cnaimman. As to Members of Congress

Mr. Mircnenn. Yes. \

The Cnatrman. Yes. Or Congressmen’s wives unless they apply
for a job.

Mr. Mrrcaernn. Well, T should say the things would not apply
unless they applied for a job, or unless they were involved in some
investligation incidently. Ycu must remember this, that there is no
evidence against the names on that list.

The Cuairman. No, but it furnishes a most admirable smear list,
do you not sce, because, for example, if Mr. Busbey is running for
Congress against me, or if somebody is running against him and they
can get this information and say that it is in the files of the Civil
Service Commission and can make a charge agninst Mr. Busbey,
when it appears that the only source of the information is the Friends
of Democracy or the Anti-Defamation League and it is all hearsay.
Yet the people in the district n which Tie 18 tunning may not know
any better than to say that it comes from the Civil Service Com-
mission and must be true.

Mr. Mrrcuenn. Of course, it does not come {rom the Civil Service
Commission; it may have been in their files hut it does not come
from them.

The Cuatrman. All of this did come from their files.

MU Mrreugnn. The Commission did not give it Lo anyone.

The Ciiamrman. But you made it available in the files, you had
it there.

They came from
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| Mr. Mrrenern, We have, of course, to learn every day of things®
hiab come up in connection with names that go into the files.
?{[he %‘[HAIHM.\N. chll, you can see what can come of it ; 15
Mr. Mirtennrn, Yes, T can appreciate th int i 3
| , Te seiate that, but my point is that
the public does not receive it. ’ Y pomt s th&t{v
r
The ICIIAIHMAN. May I ask you why you have in your files a state- s
ment that what eannot be found there can be secured from a firm in#
R

New York, or that they can y ri
, 0] :an get from the Friends of D T
from the_Anti-Defamation League, cmoerey org

J\I£ Mrrenenn. 1 presume tha
the FBI or some other source.

'l‘lmr()n/\mMAN. Wait just a minute: This refers to this firm in{
N_(sw_lm:k. Now T want to ask you if you did not have. in 1943 "
distribution of this file down here from the New York ofﬁ’, 3? ’ ‘a

Mr. Mireneon. T cannot, say. ) o A

Mr Fremaing. T think T can answer

MMIRS . SN
on one point: The files were maintained, the reference filog in this:
it )

way: Tnorder to make it possible for the files to be used most. effec-

tively all of the nam ¢ e i i iona
ool all 1es were consolidated here in the fourth regional
ranch office, all of them.

The Criamman. And in New York
. _ . Ne you had at least 100
copymg this stufl and putting it in, did you not? employees,
My I'Lemming. That T cannot answer.

The Caatrman, Will you put that i i 1 T
i X informat
You can swioly find out. : on inthe recordt g

M. Fremming. We can find out. We i 1 i
M, I . y Con . e did conso
(The information requested follows:) fidute it here.

For a period of approximately 60 davs i
; fa 0 A ys in 1943 there w
25 clerks, and 3 Investigators working on the files in N

m .

IIISEICHAIIU\'IAN. Will you answer the question whether you did not

take inforination, and if you did not get reports from the Anti-De--3

fanation League and Friends of Democracy, and other or rnr;i at i

and from Leo%ﬂ?urkhend? ’ shnntions,
Mr. Fremming. That, of course, we would have to check for th

record.  That is what you are asking? °

Mr. Cuamman. Yes. That is 1s i :
Tardy? iat 1s what we want, is it not, M‘l.

Mvr. ITarpy. Yes.

I'he Cqu_RMAN. Who instituted this procedure?
the information, and where did they get it?

Mrp. [ LEMMING. 1 think right at this point 1 would like to say 3
this—I think that we are all of the same mind as far as the names o
Lh'cl‘lx\Acaﬂ)m's of th(g House or Senate being in the files—- - '

1e UnaIMAN. Or citizens of the Republic i i
has been said before. g’ ueninst whom nothing
0 Mr. T LEM_MLIN(‘.. 731 Chilirmnn, I do not know whether we are of ;
he same mind on that. think that we have to it
the position of an investigator—- put oursclves in

St K.

The Cuarrman. Before we go any further, that is a point that,
I would like to have determined, because I think the committee g
and if Mr. Hardy disagrees with me he can so indicate, is entitled %
to know whether I ederal funds are being used by the Civil Service
Commission to put in their files information about prominent citizens§}

L -

i1 possibly something they got from§

your question, Congressman, -2

as a stafl of 50 typists -
ew York. PSS .

Who co]lecte}d :

INVESTIGATORS LEADS VILE 19
whose patriotism has never been questioned, and information which
is purely henrsay? )

Mr. FLemming. Mr Chairman, in response to that question, we
had a group of investigators during the war who were charged with
certain specific responsibilities. 4

The Cuaraman. Which were what? )

Mr. FuemMinG. The conduct of investigations of either applicants
or persons appointed subject to investigation.

The Cuareman. But no one else?

Mr. FuemMming. That is correct, sir. .

The Cuairman. All right; if you confine yourself to that there
will not be any trouble.

Mr. Fremaming. If T may complete what T am trying to say, there
were 9,700,000 people who came nto the Government during the war,
and if we can put ourselves in the position of an investigator who in
the course of an investigation receives information about someone
who is not at that time an applicant or who has not been appointed
subject to investigation, or investigators who may be familiar with the
general character of investigations and who have access to information
which they know would be valuable information in the event any of
those persons did file for positions in the Government, I thinlk if they
had not recorded the fact that that information had been called to their
attention and if at some later time John Jones, one of the persons in-
volved, came into the Government and was checked and there was ap-
parently nothing at all against him and then it later developed that the
Civil Service Commission had at one time access to information relative
to John Jones but had deliberately ignored it, then I think the Com-
mission would have been subjected to rather severe criticism because
it once had information about a person who later became an applcant,
or later was appointed subject to investigation and dechberately
ignored it, so that when he came into the service there was not any
lead at all.  If the investigators had made a card and put it in the
files they would have had a lead and that lead might have resulted
in unfavorable action being taken——

The Cuairman. Let us analyze that statement of yours.  What it
amounts to, then, is this—that you claun that it is the duty of the
Commission, through its investigators, when it is making what we
call a legitimate investigation, that is, as to the status or the record
history of someone who has applied, and in that investigation my
name, or anyone’s name appears, it is your duty to keep a record of
that so if at some future time somebody who has met me applies for a
job and I happen to have done something subversive in its nature,
you will have the whole situation before you. That is about what it
amounts to, is il not?

Mr. FremMMiNG. That is correct.

The Cramman. What that means is you claim the right to list in
your files the name of anyone and everyone in this country. Is that
not correct? ‘That is what 1l amounts to, in the last analysis?

Mr. Fremming. Would you say that if John Jones had signed a
Communist Party nominating petition—using that as an example
because that was the source of a lot of information—and that fact
was clilled to our attention and we were reasonably sure of the accu-
racy of the.information, that it would be unwise for the Commission
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, and see that
t, but the Com-i..

o v those individuals who were searching the files
they Lot get information that they should not got,
musston did not have the money to pay for those ]t)‘olople‘
Phe Cuamman. 1 suppose that is Conpress’ fault. '
’I}:llr. I(\"h'rcmcl,u I did not say; you said that,
i n];(:s\\;:-,l;-\HiMi\N- ] ,“.ﬂs' Su])l)ylylng the obvious answer. 1t is always
at you get, that you do not have the money todo the job, 38

Moy, Mirenknn. We will be very o i
L1 , s very glad Lo make a statemoent, 37
have taken them out of the file. vE @ o statement that we R

Ny Hawpy., If we had asked you on T
nmtr;y you had over there, you would hav
nots

Mr. Mirenerin, Yes, A ’ i ;
business with them in the h;]((iI would have snid that we had oK

Mr. Hanrpy. And you mig
they are all out of the file an
not that right?

Mr. Myvengrn, Well, T hope not.

MroTarpy. 1 should hope not, too.

‘J\‘l‘l‘. Frenmina, Mr. Congressman, T am confident of the fact that
a system enn be set up which would make it possible for us to answer'
that question “No” in the future, and be sure.

Mr. Hawny. There would not be any way in the world that we

would know or you would know exce

xeept by relying on some emplo

wh\(/)I ln_Llyo. proven untrustworthy somewhere, is that rieht? ployees. ;
Mr. IfrearminGg. We are not goine to re ily on | ¥

el going ély necessarily on those same. -
Mr. Hawoy. But there can be no assurance that

placed anyone more trustworthy?

~ Mr Iuemmine. Tf we approached all of our problems in that way

it would lead to the result that the only way to solve them would b

for the members of the Commission themselves to do the work. And

l(:ortmlnly l\_\'(;Ldo hfr}(\ie employces who can be trusted, and in whom wae

wnve implicit confidenc e k i

iy I ce, and we know that they can and will do the
Mr. II‘AHDYA Apparently some of that, confidence

| Mr. FFrumming. Let me say for the record that I am confident of 4

the fact that under the direction and supervision of Colonel Hatchert

the job will be done and will be done properly.

e[f]:gi Mircugrn. And Colonel MHatcher can make affidavit to that?.
Mr. BUSBE‘Y. I would like to ask Colonel Hatcher if when he went
through the files -he found my name in the files? i Al
Mr. Harcinen. No; I did not. ’
Mr. Busney. Will you make a very
search all of the files, and report to me
cards on which my name appears?

M. ITawpy. And how many of them.
Mr. Bussey. Yes. T do not know how many
appear in the files, or what is on the card. Could

Mr. Harcuer. T will be glad to do that,
Mr. Bussey. T want a full disclosure of everything on my card

As long as the chairman has made publi i
_ ! he ¢ ! s > public the fact that
in the file, 1 will state mine is in the file. nt bis nume was

hursday of lnst week how: 4
e said “None,” would you ?

ht umkq the statement tomorrow let.,’ v
d you might be incorrect about that; is

confidence will be -

has been misplaced. -}

delll_)emte search tomorroW,f“%
all information given on all

times my name may
you do that for me? ;

P R T T L T S N G Ve

The Cuarnman, Did” I do that?

Mr. Bussry. You just said that.

The Cuamrman. That is not why [ am going into this. | want to
put. that on the record, that it is not because my name is there, be-
cause others might want to hiave the benefit of equal publicily.

All right, Colonel Hatcher, you may procced. We have interrupted
your statement.

Mr. Tarcner. 1 think perhaps by inference at least there might be
some thought among the members of the commitlee about my being
trusted with the files, and 1 should like to say

Mr. Harpy (interposing). There was nothing personal meant in
the inquiries on the part of the members of the committee. But |
think no one would have much difliculty in inferring that somebody
had certainly not been trustworthy.

Mr. FLemming. Pardon the interruption, Colonel Hatcher, and so
the record will be straight. Colonel Hatcher served in the armed
service and with distinction during the War and as he has explained
the file hias been in the fourth regional branch, and it has only been
within the last week or two that 1t came to him.

The Cuamman. And you did not know what was there until we
called up here. Is that not rnight?

Nr. Harcuer. That is right.

Mr. Fremming. We have, Mr. Chairman, complete confidence in
the fact that the whole situation will be handled .according to
instructions. .

The Craimrman. Yes, but what hurts is that you do not want the
Congressmen to go down there and see if their names have been
talken out.

Mr. Hanpy. Or to see how mueh is there on the cards.

The Cnammman. Yes.  Ilow about it, Colonel Hatcher, are you
going to take care of the other steps?

Mr. Harcuen. We will be glad to do so.

The Chnammman. And are you going to take the necessary steps with
reference to the file in the oflice of Mintzer & Levy in New York?

Mr. Mrreaern. Concerning Members of Congress, both branches of
Congress.

The CrairmMan. Yes.

My, MircurLn. Yes.

The Cuairman. Colonel, you may proceed.

Mr. Harcrer. That is all T had in mind to say to you; that clears
it up.

Mr. Bussry. I have just one other question: T would like to know
by what stretch of the imagination the Civil Service Commission has
accepted this information from the Anti-Defamation League and the
Friends of Democracy in its files.

Mr. MircHELL. That is a matter for the individual investigator.
I cannot answer that. 1 do not know what connection the individual
investigators mighit have had with these organizations, or other
organizations. They try to get information wherever they can, and
if they can get it out of these organizations— —

Mr. BussEeyY (interposing). You are in effect saying that no member
of the Commission, that is anyone connecled with the Civil Service
Conirnission, with its pernission, accepts this information and puts
it in rtﬁ‘le files from these two organizations?
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TUESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 1047

HouseE or REPRESENTATIVES,
SuscoMMmiTTEE oF THE COMMITIEE ON
ExrenprTrures IN e Exkrcurive DeraRTMENTS,
Washington, D. C.

The committee met at 2 p. m., Hon. Clare 1. Hoffman (chairman)
presiding. Congressman Porter Hardy and Congressman Fred 1.
Busbey were also present. .

The Cnaraman. When you were here yesterday, Mr. Flemming, [
inadvertently overlooked asking you one or two questions. Now,
you are speaking today, as you were yesterday, for the other members
of the Commission?

Mr. Fremaming, That is correct, sir.

The Caarrman. It appears from the record that you and the other
members were subpenacd and were asked to produce certain files and
records in so far as they relate to information concerning Senators
and members of the House.

Mr. FLemmmng. That is correct, sir.

The Cuarrman. And that you refused to produce those files, or
the commission refused?

Mr. FLemMing. That is correct.

The Cuairman. As I understand it—and if T am not correct you
may correct, me—the refusal was not based upon the ground that
cither the committee or the subcommittee did not have authority to .
issue the subpena, or that there was any defect in the proceedings
of the committee or subcommittee, but upon the ground that your
department was not required under the law to disclose information
similar to that, or information that we sought?

Mr. FremMmine. That is correct, sir.

The CuairMaNn. So there is no question about a lack of jurisdic-
tion, because this is not a full committee meeting?

Mr. FLemming. That is right.

The Cuarnman. Nothing of that kind.

Mr. FLemming. We did not raise any such question.

The Cuamnman. And do not now.

Mr. FLemMiNG. That 1s correct.

The Cuairman. That is the point that 1 wanted made clear.

Because of some subsequent events, there are some other questions
I would like to ask.

Now, the Commission and you as an individual member of it
diselaim all authority for the collection of information such as that
to which we have referred- —-information relating to Senators and
Congressmen?

1

47
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youde ot know what is in your own filos and there
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The Chramrman. Mr. Tullev’s office was on the first floor o that
same building?

Mr. FFuemsng. That T do not know.

The Cuamrman. How about you, Mr. Hateher?

AMr. Harcurer. I do not know where Mr. Tuller’s oflice 1s.

The Cuarrman. T wish you would find out if at that time investi-
gitors for other commitiees did not go through these files; and then
tell us if you can think of any reason why this committee should be
discriminated against, in not being permitted to go through those
files?

You have no particular reason, have you, why this committee
should not be accorded the privilege that has been granted other
commitlees?

Mr. Fremaanag. No, sir. We endeavor to deal with the Congress
of the United States in a uniform manner, Nr. Chairman.

The Caameman. That is all we are asking.  Under the present
procedure you are supposed to ascertain the loyalty of Federal em-
ployees; are you not?

Mr. I'LemmiNg. That is correct, sir.  We have certain repsonsibili-
ties in that area.

The Cuarrman. And you put out a form for that purpose?

Mr. TFLeamng. We put out certain blank forms as a part of that
prograin.

The Cuarrnman. Do you consider the Communist, Parly a subver-
sive organization?

Mr. IFLemming. We certainly do.

The Cuarnman. And as operated, you would not approve any
member of that party gotting a Federal position, would you?

Mr. Fremaming. That is correet, sir.

The Crarrman. On question 11 of this form—"“Organizations with
which afliliated other than religious or political organizations or those
which show rehigious or political alliliations”—-that question does not
cover the Communist organization; does 1t?

Mr. FLemMming. That is correct, sir.

The Crnamrman. Why not? 1Is that not a political organization?

Mr. FLEMMING. Yes, it 1s.

The Cuairman. Why do you not list them?

Mr. Fresming. May [ answer your question? T am delighted to
have the opportunity of clearing up this matter. ‘T'his blank to which
you refer is a request for a report on loyalty data. 1t says:

This form to be used for incumbent employees and accepted employees -

And so forth. It is addressed to the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion, Washington 25, D. C. 1t also says:

The following information is furnished for identification purposes on the person
named below.

This is the agency talking to the TBI. Kindly furmsh a report on
any derogatory loyalty information contained in your files--the
fingerprints of this person are also made available.

This is a request from the agency to the ¥BL. On the back of the
form it says:

Ingtruction on preparation of Standard Form 84 o

Thist form (Standard Forin 84) is promulgated by the United States Civil
Service Commission at the request of the FFederal Bureau of Investigation fer

the purpose of carrying out the responsibilitics with respect Lo incumbent
ployees under part VI of Fxecutive Order 9835

-

s
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~ Thesowe function of this particular form is Lo give the |
information on an individual so that they can wdlentify
in checking his name against their name file

report on John K. Jones when the information is really on John A
Jones. )

A 'l‘lllS,I‘S not a blank that the employees are re

sign. The ageney, if it has this information re
enn AL out and send it in on their own. 1t is the agency requestin
the I'BI for a name file check.  The BT is simply, through u/qj n;l:ing
for the information they feel is necessary in order to identify the peo
in these files. That is the sole function of it. }
- Now let us come Lo this specific question.
m the Clivil Service of the United States, M
ployees have not been called upon to divulge their political or 1o
aflilintions. I think if the executive branch of the Government,
time attempted to develop information on the ])olihi(;nl or 1t
aflilintion of all of ils employees, there /
made, and properly so.

As Lo the practicalities of the situation, T think it is well known
that-—to those of us who have had any contact with this ]J)m'l,i(‘ulur
problem—to ask a question with the idea that we are going to got
Conununists to tell us that they are members of the Communist
Party 1s purely futile.

The Cruaieanany T understand that.

Mro Froesoauxa. Bot again back to the fact that—and I am de-
hghted to lave this opportunity of emphasizing it, beeause there has
been misunderstanding on ip-—— , o

The Coamaran. And there still is, because we eannot understand —
al leust, some folks cannot understand - why, if you are checking
loyalty, when you admit as you do that the Commnnist<]’u’rt,’y‘ has

()])('I‘}zl(-lt'(l as & political organization, you.do not ask the FBI (o check
on thot, o

NMr FFoesming, Nr Chairman, we are
The function of thig-——

The Cuamrman Ol You are not checking loyalty?

Mo Fremmine The function of this form is to give the FBL the
mformation which it needs in order to make an acenurnte che
name files, to see whether it has any derogatery l
on the imdividual, and if it does, of course, it
ducet a Tull field mvestigation. ,

The Cnaneian. Why do you not ask the FBI to te
the applicant helongs to the Communist Party? ‘
 Mr. Fremming. The FBY, when it reports on an individual will
rive that ml'm'm’n‘ti.on‘ That will be in the report: no doubt about it

Mr. ]l,\nm'; I'his form, then, only contains the information you
have in your file; is that right? i

Mr. I'uemminGg. No

Mo Hanny. If you send that to the FBT——

Mr. Nrrengnn, We send that information out, only for our own
cmployees,

Meo Hawy. You give to the FBI information on whic
make a proper investigntion; is that correct?

Mro Frenming 1 we do not have all the information that they
feel they need inorder to make o proper check, we will get it from the
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employee and include 1t on the form. There ave certain things chat
are neeessary: Date and place of residence for the last 20 years,
and so forth.

The Cuarrman. Let us get back to this: You were subpenaed
hecause we wanted you to bring up information pertaining to informa-
tion mn your {iles referring to Members of the Senate and the House?

M. FPusanning. That is correct,

The Cuatraan. And you did not bring up that information, did you?

Mr. FLeanne, That is correct.

The Cuarnaan. And you will not, will you?

Mr. Fresing. No.

Mr. Mircenrnn, No.

The Cramaan. Until you get o court order?

Mr. FLeang. Tt is adegal question.

Mr. Bussey. May 1 ask whether or not that form you have before
you has heen changed since 1t was put out?

Muv. FFreannng. No.o That is the form that was printed and dis-
tributed throughout the Government.

Mr. Bussey. There is not any other form except that one form
which vou have there before you? 1 am referring to question 1
specifieally.

Mr. Freamvune. No. That is the way in which the form originally
was issued,

M. Bussrey. Tlas the FBT at any time made any suggestion as (o
changing question 117

Mr. Fresyinag, Not to my knowledge.

M. Bossey. Who signs that data form?

Mr. Friannna, T6is transmitted by the ageney.  The ageney, of
course, has got to show what agencey 1ts coming from. Then on the
hack of the form there is contained the report of the derogatory in-
formation developed.  That is signed by the name of the reporting
ageney, which would be the IFBE.

Mr. Bussey. The individual to whom the form pertains does not,
sign 17

Mur. Freannna. That is correet.

Myr. Busney. Does someone authentieate the information on that
form?

Mr. Fremyinag, The head of the agency under the exceutive order
1s responsible for supplying such information as may be needed by
the I'BI in order to make this check.

Mr. Busney. That is not what T am getting at.  You have a
form there that asks for certain information.

Mr. Freaving. That is right.

Mr. Bussey. It seemns to e somebody onght to be required to
sign that form and be responsible for the information, so that whoever
gets it— -the BT or any other agency could contact. some mdividual
to ascertain additional information, if necessary.

Mr. FFLemyvng. One item here 1s name and address of requesting
agency.

Mr. Bussey. T am not referring to that. That is the agency
which makes out the report.

Mr. Fresmwinag. That s right.

Mr. Bussey. But no one in thal agency signs it or authenticates
it to the agency requesting the report.
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Nr Fruaaina, That s richt. We said ver
that we did not regard it as our business to colle

or engage in an investigation of the Members
. ;
The Cuamman. You stated ve

other members, that the law did

of the Congress.

Mr, Frusmsivg, That is correct, sy,

e N . .
Phe Cluarmman. And you did not know that that mformation was

m the files

N Fuesmsing. Correet,.

The Cuaeman. And that you proposed to destroy il.

Mro Iuemsang, That is correct, sir.

The Cnarraman
am concerned.,

Are there any other members who de

Mr. Bussiy. There is just one
Mro Chaivman. My, Flemming
newspaper article of some kind n
these cards that list the Members of Congres
not compiled from any such data or material,
thought it was importunt that this committe
wation and the names of the Members of Congress in order that we
could ascertain that the source did not, come from any articles that

appeared in any papers, but was put in there by someone in the
employ of the Commission.

sire o ask any questions?

s in this lead file were
That is one reason I
¢ be furnished the infor-

v clum'l:v, 1 think, j A
ct such mformation ;%
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built up, but I did give you what | regarded as a significant llustra-
tion of the manner i which it was done. _ "

Mr. Buspry. Did someone make a search for my card in that file

15 ‘nhing? .
‘lllﬁlll?o]"‘l;,lll‘:lﬁ;uING. Not yet, to my knowledge. That will be done,

s we indicated vesterday. _ .
"h.{\l?.llll;lllléll:g\('.—.10 was in hopes that it would be done ns moring
and that the cards would be brought.up here this u‘fl,v,rnoml]lnt.ll,h‘l‘.s
hearing. 1 have been trying to get in touch with Colonel Hatcher,
but have been unsuccessful.

When could 1 expect the eards? _ '

My, Fresaane. T will be very glad Lo check with him as 500N ,-18-11
go back, and I will be glad to let you know. J st (o nmkF -u-l‘ell'm“l“
straight there, as T understand it, that is a request concurred in by
the committee that such information be supplied? .

The Cuairman. If Mr. Busbey wants it, 1 certainly have no
objection.  Have you, Mr. Hardy? _ ) —

Mr. Hawoy. No, indeed. 1 thinlc if anybody is entitled to 1t he is.
The whole situation is, Mr. Flemming, you do not know, or (ll(l{ not
know, that this information was being collected, nor do you know
the source from which it was derived; is that correct? ‘

Mr. Fremming. That is correct; not all the sources. [ could lyl()f,
sit here and testify as to all the sources from which it was (l(l)"r}\mtll'
1 have general knowledge of some of the sources, as 1 have indicate
in my testimony.

x The Camman. Can you, and if you can will you, by letter, gllvn

Do you have any knowledge, My, Flemiming, that these names “ us information as to who 01‘(‘]01‘0(1 the compilation to be made, by
were recorded from any articles m papers, or from any investication = whom it was made, and when? o L her words —
of any other individual seeking employment in some branch of the * Mr. IFremnana. To go back to the origin of the file, in other words
government? T how it got started?

Mr. IFPrneaaning, We used that, Mr. Congressman, as an illustra- A The Cuamman. Yes.
tioti of the manner in which the mformation was obtained. [ think & Mr. Fresang. Yes. . fc (G
that reference was made to newspaper articles and magazine articles. 23 Ar. Hanpy. Do you mean with respect to the Members of Congrress,
I think that 1 also referred to the el o or with respect to the general file? s of Coneross

Mr. Bussey. That is generally speaking? 4 The Cuamnman. 1 mean with respect to the NMembers of Congress

My l"l.l-:M{mN(:."l‘lmh IS one way; that is right.  That applies
to the way in which certain information regarding individuals was
obtained and put on the eards. That is one ilustration.

My, Bussey. But that does not, pertain to these files on the Mem-

and ‘any individuals whose names appear there who have not yet

applied for jobs. . N
]} made it quite clear to you yesterday that the committee, at l(,zla]l,
ns far as the chairman is concerned, objected to the practice of col-

i

Al

bers of Congress.
Mo Frumming, T am speaking of the total files.
dicated, we did not have knowledge until the
our utlention that there was information in t
Members of Congress. Now we are going to pi
mdicated, but in building up the file
was binlt up  the general file.
Another way it was built up was the way that T indicated. Our at-

tention would be called (o Communist, Party nominating petitions,
and 1 other instances from confidentinl sourees.

Mr. Busnuv. We did not have that under discussion. We were
not, interested in that. .

My, Fremming. That is right. 1 am taking the various ways into
consideration whereby the file was built up I cannot testify from
my own knowledge as to all the ways in which it might have been

And as we in-
matter was called to
here relative to the
‘oceed dlong the lines
that s one way in which the file

leeting and tabulating information on citizens who Iuid 1[1()(t,‘ npp_ltt‘ef‘l
for jobs. My protest was not confined to Members of Congress,
‘as 1t?
! nL\SIll't..](‘L]cl\lmmc. I think that you made it very clear that )\'nu ‘\Iv(\ll~(:
beyond that.  Although we agreed with you completely on NMembers
of Congress, we did not agree on the sccond point Cthere ’
The Cuamman. That s right. So far as you know, s there any
information in that file to which reference has .Imvn munde whiels midi-
cates that any NMember of Congress is disloyal? N el of all
Mr. Fremying. The direct answer to that is “No IFirst o all,
as we testified, we did not have any knowledge there was any lnlf()lllll.tl‘—
tion relative to Members of Congress in the files.  In the second place,
we testified that the fast that if there was a card in the file, it did not
represent the adjudication of a case.
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Inrespunse Lo one question addressed Lo me |
cedure through which a case went be
Mr. Busnev. Just to bring the record up to date, T received a.call
from my seeretary who within the Inst 10 minutes talked with Colonel
Hateher, and Colonel ateher informed her he made a search of the
files today and did not find w eard for me.

At the snmie time | wish to state
mlormation that has heen given me.

The Cusimman. My information is that between the first exami-

nation of these files, oraceess Lo these files was had, and the subsequent,
examination, cards have heen removed.

Thatisall. I want to thank you.
sary Lo incolivenience you any hinrther.

The Cuateman. Now, T think that My,
tosay. Will you identify yourself?

I hope that it will not he neces-

STATEMENT OF B. M. McKELWAY, EDITOR OF THE EVENING STAR

Mro MeKenway, [ am B, M. McKelway, editor of the By
Stur. 1 have come here with Mr. John I7.
writer of the Star, and 1 merely wish to make it, plain, sir, that both
of us hiave come in response to the committee’s mvitation, and out,
of vespeet to . commiltee of the Congress.  We have nothing to

defend or explain, but Mr. Cline will bo glad to help the committee
if he can

The Cuatnman, That is m
wvited, and I assume that h
ngreeable (o us.

May 1 also say that there has heen no charge made against
We are merely secking information.  That. is why Mr. Cline was
asked to come.  Wilj you give your name, please?

Mo Cuine, My name is John 11, Cline.

The Coamman. In last nght's Star
tioned “Disloyal Congressmen

NMro Crine. Yes; T did.

The Crarmman. Now, the caption, i the opinion of some, leads
to the conclusion that there arve in Congress disloyal Congressmen.
Was that your intention, to say that there are Members of Congress
who are disloyal?

My, Cring. No,
it very clear that 1
sAV L.

The Cuatuman Then the editorinl continues:

ening.
Cline, the chicef editorial

y understanding of it.  Mr. Cline was
¢ asked you to come along, which is very

anyone.

7 this editorial appeared cap-
Did you write that, Mr. Cline?

sir. 1 think thal the text of the editorial malces
did not intend to say that, and in fact it does not

Verv few people share (he reported indignation of certain Members of the House

al the diseovery that the names of disloyal Congressimen may have been filed
away by the Civil Service Commission.

What do you mean by the expression
[dentify them, if you will.

Mre Crune. As T said, [ do not know of any disloyal Congressmen.
As T understand it, this hearing is based on the assumption that the
names of certain Members of Congress appeared in this file, and that

there has been a suggestion thal, they may have been afliliated with
some Nuzi, Fascist, or Communist. organization.

The Cuateman. Let me mterrupt you right there.

“disloyal Congressmen’’?

deseribed the pro-, &
fore there was an adpudication., sa:

that that is not in accordance with ¥

McKelway has something,

"Q!,
e
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Mreo Flemming, have you examined the files sufliciently "I.u\? oW
whether the names of Senators and Congressmen are 1n the files?

Ar. Fremming, Mr. Chairman, 1 have not.  ‘The mformation
that I have is the information that was divulged to me at the hearing
}"?lt‘l;‘ll(‘fl?,‘)lllﬂRMAN. Theri, to make the record complete, 1 wish you
would send us up aletter stating whether it is or not true the names of
Senators, Senators’ wives, and Congressmen appear in those files. ,

Mr Fremana. 1 think, Mr. Chairman, we agreed yesterday after
we had made a search of the files we would make such a report, and
A (;l‘\l\l]r‘l.l((‘,ll?,\‘ll];‘:\fh,-xr\:. Well, in your opinion would not the average reader
reading that first, paragraph, and 1 will repeat 1t— ‘ l f

- i ed indignation of certain members o
(,Io\l:(;:grl"‘:;ssfet‘.;lart),etolFQICdi\;{él(lwi)r);rfhL)L)f}tllrgpl?r:ltxtqs of (hsloyﬁl Congressmen may have
Leen filed away by the Civil Service Cominission—
leads to the conclusion that you were stating that there were disloyal

longressmen? .
COJ\HI%“(;]:;]}] I certainly do not think so, and if you read the next
sentence, T am sure that you will not think so.

The Cuaimman. And that paragraph standing nl(m.a does not state,
in your opinion, that there are disloyal Congressmen?

Mr. Cuive. It conveys there may be, I will agree to that.

The Cnammman. Not that there may be disloyal Congressmen, but
the names of disloyal Congressmen—-thal is n stetement of f:lf-i(,
may have been filed away. The word “may” relates to the filing
away, do you not agree with me on that?

Mr. Cuixe. 1 do not agree with you on that.
strue 1t that way, you can. _ .

The Chamraman. T just want to construe it as the average reader
would.  You say that that sentence does not convey the impression
that there are disloyal Congressmen?

Mr. Cuine: 1t would not convey it to me.

The Cuasmrman. All right; and you say this:

If you want to con-

It is not certain that the names of any C()Ilg'l‘(ESH.lll(‘.ll arcin this (‘ill‘,, !)I-l(vvlif ll\(-r(f
are any they got there in the course of investigations which the Commission has
been directed to make. .

Now, that i1s a statement that the Commission has directed the
making of these investigations.

Mr. Crine. No, 1t is not.

The Cnarrnan. 1t is not? ‘

Mr. Crne. Itis a statement that the names got there in the course
of an investigation which the Commission was instructed to nml\_(.:.
I vefer there to the President’s Exccutive order directing the Commis-
sion to make this investigation

The Craieman. What order?

Mr. Cuine. I do not know the number of the order

The CuammMan. When was it made?

Mr. Crine. Within the past few years. ’ . ‘

The Cuamrman. But this file dates back to 1943, N, Cline, so
that answer is not any good, 1517 . -

Mr: Cune. The Commission has been directed by the President
throughout the war to make an investigation, a series of investiga-
tions.

e e ———img— o e
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e N . . .
I'he (:IIAIHMIA‘N. \.on_mcﬂ,n the Civil Service Commission?
Mr. CrLine That is nerht.

The (}‘uAHK‘MAN. I you know of any such order that n[)plicé to
anybody in Congress we will be glad to have it. '

Mr. (;‘mmz. I did not say that it applied to anybody in Congress;’-',

The Cuamman. Yes, you do.
Actually it is not cert

You sny—-

ain that the names of any Congressmen are in the files.
g 1 ) . . .

My Crinvi. Why do you not read the whole editorial?

Fhe Crnamman.” 1 will get to it in a minute, but I am getting to it 3
b

sentence by sentence and paragraph by paragraph. You say—-

But il there are any, thev got there in th

th | ¢ course of investigalions which
Comumission has been directed to make. £ the

Now, vou heard Mr. Flemming testify that the C

- . ify t ommission has
no authority to make any such investigation. ‘

| Where did you get
your information that the Commission had authority? vou gt
Mr. Crine. The editorial siy .

.make.
nH M
Phe Cuammman. In spite of the statement that Mr.
that they had no authority. T
o Mr.‘ Cr.rw_n:f’l\scc no conflict between the two statements at all
e Conmmission was certainly dirceted to make investigations and in

(]Im [<_-<l>ursc of those investigations these names may have gotten into
the files. i

The Ciamman. 1tis a good thin
by the same mental processes.

AMyo Crinve. That may be,

The Cuanaan, 1 will say it is.

Then you say—

Flemming said

g that you reporters do not proceed

I'he (,()mlplssion,.of courze, does not investigate the
for example it does Ivestigate Federal job applicants.

And now this is the important part—

In the course of such investigation it migl i : i
) > { ght discover that the
signed some Communist or Faseist petition. '@ ppplicant had

Congressmen as such, but

Of course, the members of the committee and the Congressmen
generally conceive that it is their duty; that is, if the applicant had
signed s Communist petition, that fact would be recorded in the files

and the other names on the petition would go into what is enlled 8 &

tead file. 1 think that no one will disagree that the procednre is not,
correct, bul assume that John Doo applics for a Federal ]Oi) over
which the Civil Service Commission has Jurisdic ’ :
of his application he presents 10 lotters of endorsement and that one
of the letters i1s from o Communist.  Is it your opinion that the names
of the other nine letters writers should be placed in the files of the
Conmission with a notation to the offect that they had endorsed an
applicant for a job who is also endorsed by a Communist? )

Mr. Crne. Do you ask is it my opinion that they should be put in?-7:i

The Cnammman. Yes.

Mr. Cring. I should not think s0.

(8 A) .

Phe Cuamman: Here is another paragraph:

\.\ hy hh()ulr'l nnmunity from an mvestigntion, especially from what is
an incidental mvestigation, extend to Cong

there so sacred and untouchable about f,
to hiold? :

urely
ressmen and to no one else? What is’
he position these gentlemen happen

.“}u

tion and in support - §

| 2
| ] s that the names, if they are there,
got there in the course of mvestigations that the Commission should

s e
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Yesterday it was stated here, and 1 have never heard it questioned
by any Member of either the Sennte or the House, that the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, the Committee on Un-American Activities,
and the Police Department of the City of Washington, the state police,
and any law-enforcing agency, has the right (o investigate Congress-
men or Senators, or even the President, if they want to. Where did
you get the idea that this committee, or any member of it, was object-
ing to any investigation other than the one under discussion, the one
conducted by the Civil Service Commission which admits that it had
no authority to do it? - ’

- My CLiNE” This is the investigation that T am talking about.

The Cuamman. Where did you get the idea that any éongressnmn
or Senator claims immunity from investigation by any agency other
than the Civil Service Commission?

Mr. Cuinve. I did not say they did.

The Cuairman. You do not think that editorial leaves that impres-
sion?

Mr. Crine. T do not think so. This editorial is directed exclusively
to this particular investigation.

The Cuarrman. If that is so, to what Congressmen were you refer-
ring in the eaption “Disloyal Congressmen’’?

Mr. Crine. T was not referring to any particular Congressman.

The CrairMan. Senator Claghiorn?

Mr. Crine. I was not referring to- Senator Claghorn.

Mr. Sronm. What is your authority to investigate the press?
What is this all about? What authority does this committee have?

The Cramman. Put that man out if he does not keep still.

You are not objecting to coming up here, are you, Mr. Cline?

Mr. Crine. No.

The Cuainman. Certainly not, and the publisher has no objection?

AMr. McKeLway. No.

The Caatnman. As T have stated before, we are only trying to get
this thing straight so that the Star editorial writers as well as the
reporters will know what we are objecting to.

M. McKeLway., We are anxious to find out.

The Crammman. For mysell —and T think [ speak for every Member
of the House—T have no objection to the FBI. the sherifl, the police-
men who are charged by law with making an investigation to make an
investigation, but what 1 am objecting to—and I think the commit-
tee—is the fact that money has been appropriated by the Congress
that has been used without authority of law to make an imvestigation,
an investigation which was made by the Civil Service Commission
which every member of the Cemmission says it had no authority to
make, and who say that they did not know that the information was
in the files.

Mr. McKrLway. That is the only basis of your ohjection?

The Cuamman. And the further objection that the information in
there consists largely of rumors, hearsny, reports about this, tha i, or
the other, some of which are from responsible sources and scme of
which are irresponsible sources, and are knewn the country over as
being unreliable and smear articles.

Mr. MecKenway. The editorial is not based on hearsay.

The Cuarrsman. T thought that you were tulking about the investi-
gation that the Civil Service Commission made. ‘That is what 1

= e

[e—




5 INVESTIGATORS LEADS VLI
was Latking about, not about, your
15 not based on hearsay, but the
Congressmen.”
that the average reader would at ones re
Starand the editors of the Star were
were disloyal Congressmen and that the
veferred to i this file we
that clenr?

Mo MeKunway, Your point is clear,

The caption refers to the
names of dizloyal Congressmen that might be in these files.

Moo IEaioy, T think the key to that is this—the fact that there are
names i that file does not indicate that the information containe
those cards is cither aceurate or justified,

Mr. MeKenway.

Muo Ilakoy. T think that it would from the inve
day, and the assumiption that the existence of thes
mdicates that a Member of Congress or anyone
crroneous coneept.

Mro MeRienway, Yes; the
that might bhe in the file.

Mio Hlarpy., Some of the information on those
stantiated.  Nlost of it, as I underst

was nol substantinted information, and the thing that T objected to
was the possible publicity of information contained on those cards,
which mformadion had not heen authenticated in any way. o
Mo MeKenway, You are speaking, sir, of Congressman only?
My Hawpy, | am speaking of Congressmen, and T am speaking of
any other cards in there that contain information that is not verified.

Mo MeKenway, Batin the ease of Congressmen, there would be
no opportumty to verily

ma'e such an investiontion,

The Cuanaan. Then the answoer (o that is
receive nocomplaint as long as the individual name
for a job,

My oNMeKerway, Tlas no right to receive a ¢
Member of Congress?

The Chiraievian. Against anyone w
that comes under suel Civil Servieo jurisdiction. Do you not see?

MroTlanroy Muay Lsay this? 1 am sure it 1Isnot the attitude of the -
chairman, and 1 know it is not my attitude, to shield anyone who is |
disloyal, whether hie be a Member of Congress or otherwise; hut it is
not the function of the Civil Service Commission to indicate whether
& Congressman is subversive or not, and it certainly is not. a function
of the Civil Serviee Commission, or any other ageney of the Govern-
ment, (o possess unauthenticated information which might cast a
reflectionupon the loyalty of a Member of Congress.

M MeKirnway The only thing that 1 was
that there are cases where
suthenticated rel
been made publie. b

Mo Hakoy  IProm the Civil Serviee Commission’s records? By

Mro MeKenway. No,sies from other records. i

M Tharoy That should not be done regardless of who the individ-y«

editorial.  You say the editoria]
editorial is captioned “Disloyal

‘ongressmen who had heey

re objecting to the publicity given them: ig

¢ cards i that filp,
else is disloyal is an

.

it hias no right to

omplaint against a

r

ual is.

Would that apply to all names? JAf
stigation yester-

same principle applies to all the names .

Lt

3,

cards may be sub- ¥
| the testi resterdan. ¥
ood the testimony vesterday, ¥
B

it beeanse the Commission had no right to %

is not an applicant, *

ho is not an applicant for a job +¢

A

i
e
hinking of, 1 thinlg . §
yas you say, mformation which has not heen g
ating to other people than Members of Congress has ‘tﬁ

Maybe T am entirely wrong, but my thought \'vas,%
ach the conclusion that the v

announcing it as a fact that there

o

A

d on g

,
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.
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Mr. McKeLway. | agree with you. ) t

The Cuatrman. You sce, my point goes further (;!lﬂll_]tlﬁt 0
Congressmen. I mentioned names lw,rg yesterduy. lunl]’n?(‘nm,},,
I'think that I named Henry Kaiser and Fairless and half a ¢ ()l,.(,lll men
who are prominent in our national industrinl life, and my 1;0111, ;vztl.t
that if none of those gentlemen had applied and would not ):EI n‘|‘\‘ 0:\
apply for a job, it was not right or fair to have their nfm;e? 111”,‘1:.|¢;m
the cards, charges that they might be this, that, or the other, | y
more than it would be fair to you.  Suppose that your name nl)lp('i“b[
down there. Who says so? Oh, some Congressman said a 1
was such-and-such and so-and-so. Tt doesn’t make any (I\f!ul(,n.(,(,
that & Congressman said it, but lt,he :'zlutt_LLhu:, t,l_ll«-,y put it in & Govern-

nt file lends dignity to it and authority to it.
Imi\ult;'.h}\('l(:KELWAgY. Iythink that everyone will be glad to hear you

' -
Sn)’l‘ltllqlcnt(.hmIRMAN. That is it. The Congress is the judge of ‘“-“i
qualifications of its Members. 1t is not the l)usn:(\,ss of the (i\l
Service Commission whether 1 am a erook, disloyal, "or anything clse.
It 1s the business of the I'BI, the Commitice on Un-American Activi-
ties, and it is your business as an c(lrig,or to expose me, if ?7011 (}(:Tlna{
and nobody complains about that.  That goes with the job nnl< that
is not what we are complaining about. What I am complaining
about here is the inaccuracy of this editorial and how it would })l:,
understood 'y the average reader, beeause when you put 1.L”|n ll«l‘“-
paper some fellow will say, “Well, it appeared in the blftt. | 01
mstance, a radio commentator said after the 1942 ulm;l;mn,‘ W .I)ljli.)lyﬁ
the Congress going to do about (he (}Ig’ll‘(v snboteurs in (;m.);_r,u:.sb.
He did not have any support for that. Phat was just smear.

Mur. McKrenway. Of course, the editorial did not say that )

The Crnamnyan. The editorial said “Disloyal Congressinen”.

Mr. Cung. On the point of how the average person might ntu;'!. to
the editorial, might interpret the editorial, I have a letter from A,(‘m:
gressman McDowell, whom I do not know. It came in this morning
in the course of the mails.  May I read i?

The Crarrman. If you think it is pertinent.

Mr. Cuing. 1t reads:

Ocronen 6, 1917,
Mr. B. M. McKrnway,
Editor, Frening Slar,
Washington, D. C. .
Dran Sime: T read with a great deal of interest the original story saving that

2 .
somebody had made a fuss about a report of an investigat i«:n’ in the llhl‘:, (‘)flljl‘n
Civil Service Commission, that named some Members ‘«‘>I Congress, :L'lgf‘,.‘Tlull(.:Al.(,‘;
quently, your editorin] of NMounday, ()r:t(_)h«:r 6, entitled l)l.jlm;:\l ‘(,u.n;,l( NS
Your editorial is very good and very logie, and states the e (.t\fl(:(l\ 0 o

I doubt if very many people will be indignant i that Civil Ser viee Comm »[‘\» "
has somewhere in its oflice information regarding Members of (“I]’Hl("m‘vl.():l(l
Member, I do not see why any Member of alegisintive hody nl. |‘I.|'¢-, [\M‘::::Ln\ ould
mind being investigated.  Without exeeption, cieh mn:..nf us (,._u'n'|ln:l|,|‘“‘. i \!,““r
ously for our seats, and il has l)u(:()lm:_l raditional in Anu:! fcun |ml,!‘!«:.\( TR
background cannot stand investigation, it would be verv unwise to enter the

g .
pollllv(llcc?lnt:)?lll;?{m\' of any Congressman who is objecting to what mny he l]“nlxlll::
files ofithe Commission, and T am inclined to (ll(mhL that tny \\l)ll]:l “”f.]:i,(..;
objection. Most certainly ,if the United States Congress has '}'“f“”il! H,‘l-”:“nl v
ship any individual who may he dizloyal to his conntry in Hs l.nul{l,lii ‘l.\‘lvmln-l'-i
ideals, America should know about it. NMay 1 remind you, sir, that n : gk

e —



enfores ol ppeneies in the Department of Justice

. N !
lmsm(' Now the I)vpt!r!.mvnl. of Justice can pnt, your name or iny
;mnm in }vll,lmnl, any criticism. - For instance, if to get in g hotel you
1mve to have your fingers i ~printe g i
nee your fingers finger-printed or g photostat, that ‘is all

My, K LEMMING. Mr. Chairman, you know in these
know who is gomng to apply for a job in the Federal
many have applied over a period of vears

gy Al W N :

) , N . .

I{Ih(' (‘nAnmA N. senators.and Congressmen may do so.

]\' r. Freannne. Some have.

1r. Hawny. From that i I

. . standpoint, O g

gy b v ok Ipoint, Mr. Chairman, T
Dt they ought not to have names in the
possibility they would apply for a ecivil-ser
got me bothered ahout 1t s that such
are nol confidential.

’I\‘I r. Fnemaiing. That has me bothered.,

he Cuamman. The committee

the impression from what was said by some member of e Commission
yesterday that—-perhaps it was Mr. Tatcher —that there had been
<I|5(‘ussu‘)n tint they were going to have the files ediphoned
Mr. Frusina. Perhaps that term was used here .
Tha (Y . )
T'he (:HAII(I\I/\N. Or whatever the sound record was,
Nro Fesnuna, Some kind of a duplicate record
The Chnan I think i '
cnmammaan. 1 othink T can give you the name of the member
who gave us that infarmntion.
’J\ll‘. IFreanana, 1 wonld he very happy to have it
\ X “ . o g 2 .
\llu, (‘,H:\llml,\N. [t may be that fellow would lose his job.
A I Foeanunag, 1 will be very happy to receive his name and very
nappy L(‘) follow through on the lewd which you have received
I'he Chnanian. 1 wonder. ‘
1\llr. Fresnnne. We had no knowledge of that. And T would be
gl:}(l to check on it il vou would like.
Al 1 N
Phe Coanaan. We would not have started {Lis on last ¢
we nob been advised that was what w
no file here.
Mo E LEMMING. T can assure vou that never w
without being submitted to the Commission
Dl (Y ~ . T,
1 ll,(’ Cuamman. Thank you ugain for coming up, gentlemen
(Whercupon the committee adjourned.) i

days we never
Service. A great

do not agree
re beeause of no immediate
vice job, and the thing that

. riday had
as going Lo happen. There was

ould have been done

nud that is their »

confidential files apparently :

had information—at least I got
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APPENDIX

After the members ot the Commission had appeared before the conmmiitee and
it beeame evident that they were not willing to produce the information requested
o letter was written to the President asking that an Executive order be issuct
authorizing the Commission to disclose the information.  That request, together
with President’s reply, is as follows:

OcroBER 8, 1947.
The PrRESIDENT,
The Whate House.

My Dear Mn. Presipext: Hearings held by a subcommitiee of the Committee
on lixpenditures in the Executive Departments disclosed that there was in the
possession of the Civil Service Commission a file containing statements bearing
upon the views, opinions, and activities of certain-numed Senators, Senator's
wives, and Congressinen.

Members of the Civil Service Commission appeared before the subcommitlee
and stated the Commission had no authority to obtain such information, nor to
maintain such a file.  The members of the Commission voluntarily siated the
information would be removed from the files.  They also stated that prior to the
matter being called to their attention on Iriday, October 3, they had no knowledge
that such a file existed, and that they had no knowledge of its contents.

Reliable information has come to the subcommittee that a permanent, sound
record was to be made of this information which statements, in the file diselosed,
were obtained from various organizations, some of which are admittedly sub-
versive, and a number of which are unreliable.

The subcommittee asked for a subpena to be issucd calling for the production
of this file insofar as it contains statements relating to Mcembers of Congress,
The request contained in the subpena was refused by the Commission on the
ground that the file was confidential and its disclosure could only be obtained by
an lxecutive order.

The subecommittee also asked that a member of the commitiee, or ils repre-
sentative, or a representative of Congress, he permitted to go through that por-
tion of the file which carried statements as to Members of Congress  This
request was refused on the grounds above stated

Vill you kindly issue an order authorizing the Commission to open this file Lo
the inspection of a cotnmittee member or their representative.

S"ai(hfully yours,
Crare E. Horryan, Chairman.

Tne Winre Houss,
Washington, October 21, 1947.
The HoNoraBLE Crang . Horrman,
The House of Representatives,
Washington, D. C.

Drar Mr. Horrman: I have your letter of October 8, 1947, with respect to
a certain file of the Civil Service Commission.  Your letler states that the Com-
mission has refused to make this file available to your committee.

I am advised that these records were maintained by the Civil Service Com-
mission_on a confidential basis. There is nothing in your letter which would
indicate that the Commission was not justified in classifying them as confidential
nor am I justified in overruling the Commission on the facts presented by your
letter. )

I believe that it is in the public interest to keep Civil Service Commission
records confidential, in the absence of a compelling reason to the contrary in a
particular case. In the circumstances presented, I do not believe that 1 should
interfere with the Commission’s refusal to make these records public.,

Very sincerely yours,
oo Hanny Troumax.
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Other spondenee, pringed below, hetween the ¢
and Mrp HMarry I3 Mitchetl, President of (hie
requested in fhe course of the liearings by, Which was not made availabl
sote weeks Liter for the roason Lhat some of {1 questions re
which could not be e v ailable uidil after mope orless research and compilatiop
by the stalf of the Civil Serviee Commission.

The correspondence is s follows-

hairman of (he commitiea

L :until
duested infornuilioy

UNrren Sragns Civin Senvier (:lb\l\ll\‘Kl()N,

H'u.\:hingmu 25, D. (', November 26, 1947
Hon Crane |0 Morraany,

Chatrman, Commitiee on Expenditures in the P
House of h'(’pn'x('n[nllm’s, ”'ushinglnn, D,

Dian My Horestan: Farther refer
L9917, in which You requested informg
pators’ reference file

The second baragraph of vour letger reads as follows:

“Unsolved is (he question of wha aulhorized (he making of the investigatio
the time when it was made, the sourees from which the statements were oblained
the use which has been made of it, the place
the steps which have been taken to remove from the files all state
to dowith Members of Congress who are not,
Jnrisdiction of (he Commission,”

As your commit(ec was advised on Octoher 20, 1947, the Cony
engaged in assembling (he information pertaing
use of the mvestignlors’ reference file. This information hags now been assembled
and in reply (o your original request. and to vour letters of Nov
1947, addressed (o Commiissioner F‘l(:lnming, the following facts are furnished,

Your firsg request is for information as to “who authorized the making of {he
investigation” and “(he time when il was made. " :

We assume that iy referring o “(he investigation® You are referring (o the
mvestigators? reference file,  This file had its ineeption ‘in (he individual cfforts
of Comumission investigators who, in addition to whatever time they spent on it
during regular working hours, also devoled considerable voluntary overtime to
the work of building it up for their use iy condueting loyvalty investizations,

Our records indiento that {he investigntors began to develap and maintain

these eards for ise in conncetion with loyalty investigations in the fall of 1940
or ecarly in 191]

The Commission was aware of {his aclivity
and useful part, of ity mvestigative program.

You next request information as to
were made,”

eculive 1):-pur{mmls,

enee is ade {0 your tetter of Octolor 9,
Lion regarding the Comnmiission’s investj:

Py
ments havin

. . ]
‘mission has beeg

and considered jt to be a legitimate

“the sources from which the statements

The file ix, as ifs name implies, essentially a pe
names of persons who would beina position (¢ Provide investigato
bon relative to other persons under investigation
of persons allegedly afliling o with alleged Commun
organizations,  The Commission is in 1o position to voneh for the validity of the
mformation  No conclusions have ever heen drawn from this inforimation by the
Commission untjl after investipgation and adjudication of specific cases.

A considerable amount of information for inclusion in the file has heen secured
from various sources under a pledge of confidence; and these sources, therefore,
cannol be revenled  The greater part of the information in the file conmes, how -
ever, from publie or semipublic sources sneh ag Conmmunis, Party nominating
petitions, Cormmunist Party publications, orgnnizational literature, newspapers;
magazines, and reports of various congrossional cotmitiee hearings

The largest number of cards were added to the file in 1943, Of the total
number added af, that, time, 56 percent were based on New York Comumunist
Party petition signers and Communisg, Party petition signers of othier States.
Reports from various other governmenta] agencies (Pederal, State, and local)
comprise the next largest source of information oy example, onc source of

information was the Rapp-Coudert, legislative reports for the State of New York
in 1041 and 1942,

You nest inguire as o “the use which lias been made of it.”’

A< indicated already, the Conunission’s own investigators checked this file
for “leads” and for possible sources of information in connection with investiga-
tions for w hicly they had responsibility, addition, the file has heen available
to the Federal Burean of Investigation, the Oflice of Naval Intelligence, the

ference file, [y contains the
s with informa-
It likewise contains the names

ist, pro-Nazi, and pro-l'ascist

\ e ! . €
Commission, supplies certain aterig)$

. -y
or places where it hag been kept, ang?

applicants for jobs coming under the

. . 2
ng to the origin, (levmopment, and

cmber 17 and 18, °

:

1

1,'.53 E‘_F“C{f“?‘-'u &

’

o

S

.k

A
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N i i ive ngencices the i e

fice of Military Intelligence, the ‘T'reasury 1n\'<::;tl|gzl_h\(, u;)un(itli.;(,);\;::llw dg:s'ir(-d
Den: \ et - i Llegislative committiee: s desire

P . s ‘here other agencies and leg | do

Department.  Also, where ific indivi 5, such inf Ltion as could be made

i i specifie ividoals, such in ormai, t
imformation relative to specific Indivi » sueh i ( ren suouliod.
1'ivf;‘l)ilnl)ln without divulging confidential sources ()f“ml'ormutmn has |;(lt(n\ w‘hlvrc i
" In yolllr letter you also request information as “to the place or places

Loeen kept ission’s regi ices excepl,
h"?"illtillm\'(l' bheen maintained in all of the Ct)lllll}lhsl'ﬂ‘ll'u ltgllu.n'nl ((?llll(l.lht\“,vi““l“l
the fn-urlh r;'uimml oflice at Winston-Salem, N IE lu; ;:'m( s.“l'l.ll' ;»f‘vmpi:lvl'l'S

3 i ety iich hiave been in cobas noresult of the work of e yee

se file are cards which hase been : , | SR A
f‘:III'(\:'h(-l(ll l‘n cach regional oflice,  Duplicate 1'1\31[5.11;1\(_: ¢ en “"“h“rlln(;'r(‘-d(h(-'\ oneh
;-l(--"io’lml oflice 1o Ihg fourth regional branch office in W ashington, where the

o 6 X i ined _

‘te master file has been maintained. ) L ) < present
l)I((l)n September 30 and October 1, 1947, this master ﬁleu‘\\ 1l5~llll()v:i(l]'l?(]l(":m‘ll(|(‘ll(‘0
ln“\li()n’ in wing 4 of Temporary Hull(l}ng D, ]‘()llrl!l .tr("(,‘r an ia‘\‘i(ml’% contral
\\v:-nu(\ SW., Washington. D. C.) where il was placed in the ,.(Jl’l;(l)n ‘lA‘H7 Y et
:»[Ii(l-(- 1'n\'(-s>t‘ignli0ns Division  From 1941 untit S(!])f(?l;\l)(f}l aneh offive of the
was ‘us above indicated, maintained fnul operated by l‘, e )mllr )\\'hir'h o e
fn‘nAr’LhAUnilul States Civil Service regloll.N‘{l\g pr\a{?cn|l,ilotlt(m)?llon] )() B
“ari ildi ol . Streets . ashing ) -G (
Tariff Building, Lighth and It S i Was . file was suatod
lllll(l(‘l' the mmﬁ{gemlnt of the fourth r(\gumul’ branch oflice, l];(,] hlf((‘)l‘l‘rllli’l regional
in robmq 38, 40, and 42 in the basement of l,_he' Tariff Building,. : Ine o sional
branch office was moved o the Tariff Building on or nl)t)lf}t~i " }:L(.)l]. o
the Old Police Building at 162 Indiana A\'(:nllu.N\V.l, .\\ ‘1‘4\] ll(l)lfjﬁ(‘e ;\nquikm\'isc
addition to the last two locations, the fourth regmll\llnl")m“l(i lii(linﬁ (m.“ ot

i imes since * 1941 in the Maibher Bu olree
located at various, times since early ]3.11 int : Bahir Bui ighteenth Stroct
between Ninth and Tenth Streets NW. in ”ll!!.()llb nilc "fivw D)

NW. and on E Street between Eighth un(l“l\lnt.h SLTC(?{,S. N hive heen taken to

]“l:l‘l{\“\' vou request information as to “the steps \\v/nc \] m ;f (‘j(‘)ll st el
remove from the files all slatements having to do \VI»L]l.]\I(Ell; )'(I,x:: ((‘(mnni;zsinn b
arc not applicants for jobs coming under the jurisdiction 0 ‘1(2“,‘0 m ;]'.“\lm“‘“"

,'\l the hearings beiore the subcommitice of the [Touse (,()n’;llll' (‘%iﬂl(“(l i‘]ml, e
turp';' in the Fxecutive Departments on ()c(()l)(:r. 6 and 7, '1‘()4 , "\‘l?‘llnln-rls‘ of Cove
h-ul“n() prt:vious'knm\'ledun that any information l‘(!lllll\-(,_l,()ntl -'l lhl('.fuvl o
u;-(-ss had heen inserted in the files. ~ A check of the ﬁlz:;s 1(:.\.%1:(,( (e e g
some of the cards did carry the names of Members of '(m“(/s'].l » 1.“.1 A
.“u I ing that if we found this to he the case, st s wonld be tak
the hieari hat ve found ¢ :
the files and destroved. This has been done.

Very sineerely yours,

Iarny B. Miveneny, President.

Ducryien 6, 1947,
Nr. Hanuy B. MircHELL, ) o
o ] ] vil S on
’ ed States Civil Service Cmnm}ssl m,
President, United Washington, D. C, o
i i ' stter vovember 26
Dian Coxnsstontn Mireners: Since receipt, of vour l(,(ilLI (I)f ]I\;:z\Li(” A
and (J;onnnissioner Flemming's snl)plcmnn}tal note of ]“):lz:;(i:lr;n( :‘;: (’)vmh«-r'h(-m‘ing
| " b " GO LGS e >
i 3 he complete record on our ¢ ]
opportunity. to read the ) ) on 01
i i sti f 1ic Commission. v
s to the hivestigator's l({«\(l 'ﬁl(} ?I commitice unanswerced in the record,
There are still several questions of the ¢ L I st 56 1o (e printar,
which T ami confident vou will want to answer before Lhe "',I hpes \l,)“““\r et
1 will expedite matters if vou care to answer these qucm.!(m:l ml::-nrin o lettor
tl;at. the information may be ingcr(e(l in t_hc ]{l‘l()‘ptls’l“l(nllilrc]:ﬁl:;; \\;:s us‘kml :pu'(‘iﬁ(:ully
On page 44 of the stenographic transcript, Mr. o D s tustied spocifichily
whether any of the material in this file was taken from t xt o pha Teconds of the
> H s N v v, or the g Le
Anti-Defamation League, the Frls)ll(lh of ])L”'m(/r‘n"\lll )) e Qs of ame Leon
' ' > se, Commissioner Flemming said he v ] e L
Burkhead. * In response, nt NP b
mission’s records and supplv the answer. That answer js
in i i J ’ 26 d .+
cation of November 26. ) . ‘ . 4 Wha
cm/r\‘:rz,li;::xr question still unanswered in the l'r:'C(){(l also oceurs m; p'nl_u(.roi il the
instit I this pre :dure?  Who collected this information, and whe (] A
pauiiued this pr()CL”ll eﬂ ame question is repeated on page 111: “Can Y(I)"
oLt bstantia e s J s repeatec | ' BRI
gd‘i )L'E Olb:u(‘an&will \You by letter, give us |l]{()l'lnllll()ll’l’l’b to who ordered
and, af y o . A » N L wens le { when'!
i i ' s made and wh ’
ion'to be made, by whom it wa he X veloned out of
c<)'{32:3?tlﬁr€cr of ‘Novcn;ber 20 states thn_t your lead file mnr()lx 'd‘;'l\i(il((T!?l(lIllllltl[.(f(l
the routil;e operations of your own investigators, that as the materi e




.
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it was nssen.\hl(-.d piceemeal in the index, which gradually became known a3 tl’l-‘.
n'n'n.\stlgnt()f‘s lead ﬁlc.‘ Do I understand correetly from your letter that ,th‘?
:()r‘xll,r(‘n\mnt llh n!l the (,nn_nmlss!on desires the record (o show as to the orim':]s ;
}()rn)(‘;‘,'h:lllt“itl);)l(':!')l(l)?'(f :)f this file?  If so0, the mmaterial will be incorporated in tha t¥eH
(e put “m,r(‘s Ul inlne tlrut, such & routine brocedure hardly explains satis ]
Yoy, for the i ,i,o.rr te great task of transcribing some 500,000 cards in New ¥
ok | /myi”,i(;r‘ ‘ml:l](‘?’rlmrlmcd in the file at Washington. If the Commissign
poires {0 fnsort thonal material for the record on this point, T will be glad %

The next unanswered question oceurs on page 80, w
asked to supply from your registry the number of |)(:,0plc who had signed up fort$
nc%ess to this file. Mr. Flemming promised to supply that for the [;N'ordp 0}'._
. n‘;‘>f1‘ge 81 Mr. Flemming was asked if investigators for other com‘nllittc.cs f
~ongress had gained access {o the index. The first, part of that question is ngt

answered in the record as it now i i
: s ow stands, includin icati
November 26, and December 1. ' § your communications of

On page 116 of the hearings Mr. Plemming ag
statement whether or not the names of Senators, A
least one Senntor's wife, appeared in this indey.

Our subcommittee is at work on its report to the House
completing the record on these points hefore {he report iSlHlll)ll]iH(‘(l if y Y.
agreeable to supplying the material, On the other hand, if the (.)mn)lr(l)i:s?(;r?

o cots ol » - 3 H

\\!ii(l:\iil:)rL(,h) clmnp:(lzt(, Ilhe_ xe?oul on these points, the subcommittee will proceed”
: 5 report on the basis that the questions r i ) i ]
e sl emain un :

decision of the Commissioners. ! answored by choice and’

Sincerely yours,

here Mr. Flemming wa}

reed to supply a categorical 413
Tembers of the House, and at¥

and T am desirous of =

Crare E. Horrmax, Chairman.

i

UNITED Samr 4

NITED EI‘IT“IL'S Civii, Service Comission f

3 [ y B

Hon Crane 1 Torg ashington 25, D. C., December 19, 1947, )
Chairman, Commuttee on ] % )

» Com e szpenditures in the Irecutive Departme i

IHouse of Fepresentatives, Washington, . C. partments, ¥

\\'l.,i)(:llll'\ 1;(}11 I;((l]fl(()ii l:.(\l;\i“i}f[([ti«]:r_m;_cc is made to your letter o‘f December 6, 1M7,in '/
Lor rhomt s al mformation regarding the Commission’s investiga- 3
The Commission’s letter of November 26, 1917
Oo!‘ulwr 9, 1917, and to vour two suhscqu(tnt'l ’
|](L ljﬁ‘slin[t,lmll f” your letter of December G, that you have now had an opportunity
0{),: ;li(“nll(h;l(;;::';:::,g]l((,f(etr;:('lllf()frll}:el:::(llrtllllg; ‘l)ﬁl(l by yourlcl-ommiu.(:e on the subject
. inve s’ refercnce file a ut ““there are still several questions of the
committee unanswered in the record.”  Your letter i , s{ati
it will expedite matters if you care to answer these (|uggtni<t)l:1]su?r? xlilyotsl:élrulléll;t;hat
’(,[1nt, the information may be inserted in the proper place in the hearing rec rds’(3 =
l.l“" paragraphs of your letter of December 6, 1947, which set fbrti] th(%inff)orr a-
Lion desired regarding this file have been given careful sl.u(lly and the foll ‘ing
additional facts are furnished in the order in which vou have r,cquestéd tlmno“mg
Iv“ the third paragraph of your letter, inquiry is made as to whether any ;[ th
material contained in the reference file was sceured from the Anti:Defgn ti n
League, the Friends of Democracy, or from one Leon Burkhead. To en lloln
your committee to understand more fully the composition of the file ne'lmt;e
purpose it has served sinee jts inception, the following additional facis 1:If ) :f
.(s(e)llll%(};«il;l(dl;. is I)chc\'u(li élmfl, this detailed explanstion will answer the qilc:tgorns
d > in paragraph 3 of your letter referre sti
np’p(:uri.ng in the L\\’(f succcm}l,ing :;;:::é::;i;:ul o nbove, as well as the fuestions
~ The investigators' reference file had jts origin in the latter part of 1940 o 1
I 1941 As the committee was advised in our reply of November 26 I‘Hr'lez:]r 4
file was begun by Commission investigators wlio, on their own initiative,” w k
sidered it neeessary to start compiling such a reference file to be used a ZL’ tree §
of possible leads in connection with their investigations. The Comlmissi?) ) 30“}”66
to repeat that it was aware of this activity on the part of these emplo l“‘eslre?
sidered it a legitimate and useful art of its investigative program arlx)d o COS
t,llc‘n:fure, the expenditure of funds necessary for its maintenance. pproved, .
Su»xm: of the major sources of information for inclusion in ti)e file were the
published hearings of various congressional committees-on suhvemive‘activlities'

was in reply to your letter of ‘s
ctters of November 17 and 18, 1947, &
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The investigators secured, in some instances, complete copies of these commitice
hearings, including all exhibits, and from such copies all inforination concerning
individuals and organizations mentioned in the hearings were briefed and tran-
seribed on index cards. Tt is desired to cite particularly the following congressional
committee hearings, which were utilized in the formulation of the Commission’s
investigators’ reference file.

Hearings before a Special Commitiee To Investigate Communist Activities
in the United States, House of Representatives, June-November 1930, com-
monly referred to as the Fish hearings. These hearings deal with the subject
Investigation of Communist Propaganda in the United States.

Ixecutive hearings before a Special Committee on Un-American Activities,
House of Representatives, April-December 1934, commonly referred to as
the McCormack-Dickstein hearings. These hearings were on the subject
Investigation of Nazi Propaganda Activitics and Investigation of Certain
Other Propaganda Activities.

Hearings before a Special Committee on Un-American Activities, House of
Representatives, beginning in August 1938, commonly referred to as the
Dies hearings. These hearings were held on the subjeclt Investigation of
Un-American Propaganda Activities in the United States.

The reference file, likewise, contains information sccured from reports of
investigation on subversive activities made by varlous State governments.
Reference is here made to such reports as the Rapp-Couderl legislative reports
in the State of New York; the MeNaboe reports in the Stute of New York; and
reports of the Legislature of the State of California, commonly referred to as
the Tenney reports. In the expansion of the file, information was also secured
by the investigators from various police departments and patriotic groups and
societies who had assembled information on persons alleged to be disloyal.  State
police units were particularly helpful in furnishing inforination on Nazi, Fascist,
Communist, and Pro-Japanese groups and their activities.

Another major source of information used for expansion of the file was Com-
munist party petition signers from various cities and states thronghont the
Nation. Information was likewise secured from responsible investigative wuunits
of IFederal agencies.

The greatest expansion and growth of the investigators' reference file, as pointed
out in our letter of November 26, 1947, occurred in June and July of T3, at
which time 487,033 cards were indexed and added to the file ‘This project was
accomplished in the Commission’s regional office at. New York City and the serv-
ices of 3 investigators and 75 tvpist and clerical personnel were utilized  This
undertaking was authorized and approved by the Commission  Of the total
number of cards added at this time, 56 percent were based on New York Com-
munist Party petition signers and Communist Party petition signers of other
States. Likewise, the New York office of the Dies committee furnished material
for approximaltely 11 percent of these cards, and the New Jersey State Police
supplied source material from. which approximately 8,000 cards were prepared.

Another source of information about which you have made specific inquiry was
an organization known as Friends of Democracy, Inc.  The Commission’s records
indicate that this organization had its offices at the time at. 137 Fast Fifty-seventh
Street, New York City. Their files were made available to the Commission’s
investigators. Information was taken therefrom, indexed, and the cards became
a part of the investigators’ reference file.  The records discltose that of the 487,033
cards added to the file at the time in question, approximately & percent were
derived from information furnished by this organization. TIts dircclor, at the
time, was one Leon N. Birkhead, and presumabhly this is the same individual as
the “Leon Burkhead’” referred to in the third paragraph of your letter December
6. 1947.

In respect Lo your inquiry relative to the Anti-Defamation Lengue as a sonrce
of information for the establishment of the file, the Commission’s records disclose
that this particular organization is not listed by name as a direct source in con-
nection with the compilation of the 487,033 cards at New York City in June and
July 1943. However, a careful check of records reveals that 6,000 or 7,000 cards
were based on information secured from a confidential source, and such confiden-
tial source, according to our understanding, compiled at least some of its informa-
tion in cooperation with the Anti-Defamation League. _ o

As the Commission pointed out in its letter of November 26, 1947, the file is
esscntially a reference file to be used as leads by our investigators in conneclion
with investigations for which they had responsibility. 1t was further pointed out
that the Commission was in no positicn to vouch for the validity of any of the




N, mainG. That is correct

Mrowoosuey. Then wlhat is the value of the report”

Mr. IFuevming, It s simply to give the BT the information’ that
it feels it needs on this particular employee in order (o cheek its
files, that is all. That is the only purpose of it.

NMreo Mirenern, That is all the information the FBI wants, when
you come right to it.

The Cianaian T behalf of the commitiee, we want {o tl

gentlemen for coming up, and T would like to express our regret, and
sorrow that you did not see fit {o bring with you those hooks. '

Mr Frumaina, My Chairman, to make the record perfectly clear,
we will proceed to do mmediately what we have said we would do.

The Chanetan. That will e wonderful,  But once more, let me
suy Lo you, Lo make the record a ittle more complete than it is, that
I, for one-—and this is only my personal opinion—have very little 3
faith in the efliciency of that move; not beeause of any reason personal - 3
to vou, but because the job is so big and you slipped so miserably
before—--and when 1 refer to you I am not making a personal refer-
cuce =in permitting these lealks Lo people who are smearing Congress.

N Harpy., Mr. Chairman, the thing that disturbs me is the f{act
there may he other sets of these files elsewhere.

The CuatrMan. Apparently thereis a set-up in New York to which
afirm of lnwyers has aceess,  Ag | said, 1 cannot understand why you
would let a private firm of attorneys in New York City have access to
these files and not permit the committee to have aceess to them.

Mro Frsamina, 1f that has |

een done, it has been in direct violation
of all orders and instructions,

mnk you

The Ciamman, But what ean we do about it? 5‘:
Mr. Freannna, We can do something about it, ]
The Chuamvian. But you gentlemen have fallen down on the job. . &
I say that your attitude is not fair, Mr. e :

muoing. If T had in'my

oflice files mformation derogatory to your loyalty, T should permit .
you to go through those files and take out what you wanted taken
out, especially if T were dependent on you for my money. a
Mr. Hanny. Mr. Chairman, the thing

that the Commission itself apparently knows so little about what is 9{‘
going on within its own ageney. 1 do not know how many scls of _<f3 _

these cards there are or how many Congressmen are involved, or how"
many other American citizens are involved. That is what disturbs
nme.

!
The Cuamman. You do not even give the Members of Congress
an opportunily to have a hearing and be confronted with the charges:
that have been made against them  Those cards may charge a cer-
tain Congressman with being o Nazi.  You aceepl that and do not
give us the opportunity to go down there and show you are wrong,
Mi Fremming. We have not, accepted such statements.

The ChamMan. You lmve; you have it in your files.

Mr. Fremsinag. 1 know, bul 1 think the record is perfeetly clear.
As fur as the Members of Congress are concerned we did not know -
anything nhout it.

The Cnamman. That does not, excuse you.

Mr. Fremming, T grant you that. But we have assured you that
we will take it, out,

that disturbs me about it is "

1
Lax oy dao by 1 v, PR G

1 o Lo , ath

Mr. Hanoy. You know we are not goingr to have to put
continued poor administration such as that?

Mr. Fremaxnag. 1 hope not.

AMur. Hanpy. 1 hope not. ‘ lled von

The Cuarrman. If 1 went on the floor of Congress and i.ul](:;}l?m
v Nazi, I think [ would be a skunk if [ did not give you a I(,.IL‘I‘A ;;\ "
] Mr. Mirerenn, Do you expect the members of the Commission

[0y i : his file every doy?

eo down and go through thi - ) o . ol
" Mr. Hanoy. No, sir; but I expect you to employ compelent people,
whom you can trust. o - . ] ,
The DZTUAHNAN. And i 1t has been demonstrated, nls ILles,l, :l;::i

\ ) lo that, then I cannot understand )
they are not competent to , n | ‘ " your

pos%bion, Mr. Commissioner, in not, permitting us to send a man «
there and cheek with you. . . e ol vour

My, Bussey. Let me ask this question for the record. ]sln(it) )[E)]l(lxq
Cominission charged with the responsibility of keeping these files
confidential? .

Mr. MiTcHELL. ]Lxm;t,lyi . "

: : e one 1.

Mr. Bussey. And they have not .

Mr. Mirenern. 1 admit that.  But you have been t‘al{““g'?h.‘ﬂ;;
individuals being smeared. Would that smear be nn}i L(lssl s
committee were allowed to go down there and go through ,11015( us?

The CuarrmaN. Yes; if we could take outl that data. ]. ll_(,yt ly
to justify it now by saying that the cases have not been ad ]lll( i(‘.u ,oi< .
" AMr. MrrenerL. You are concerned about private indivic uz; 5 W ‘1qo
are also in that file.  If your committee went down Lhere,]mu lnwi.(;
tigated those files, you would find a lot of other people who may b
accused of heing Nazis. ) o ‘

The Cuarrman. We do not claim any jurisdiction over that.
1s your business. . - .

Mr. Myrenenn, But T am talking about the question of the smear.
You are concerned about 311110111'.

The Caamryan. That is right. ‘ . _

Mr. Mircuern. And the more public you make the 1nf(mYm‘(:2n‘1{
the more you sinear those people.  Supposedly nobody was ];(,nlm (“((.;
tosce that file but our own investigators, hut apparently some )'o( yl id.

Mr. Hanpy. What you are saying is that the lllfl)l'lll.llt)lulfl %]011 (n‘r_ o
in your files is safer in the hands i the rank and M(\,]n ,ll‘(, f‘l[‘{.p
Service Commission employees than it would be in the hands of the
Members of Congress; is that right? _

The Crarrvan. That is what he is saying. ble (e iufor

Mr. Mrrencen. No. T am saying that the more plfl lie )
mation s made 1n that file, the greater is the danger o lu sn;(.u‘ beon

The Cuatnaman. You do not know of any name that has bee

] this 1 eept own, do you? And I have
given out by this comnittee, except my ; o vo T
done that myself? You do not know of anybody clse’s name t S
been given you? ' —

Ml'gl\'ll'rcfmm, No. I ain not talking about that. I am directing

: : - Chair nd am simply saying that the
my remarks to you, Mr. Chairman, an y suying that, the
more public you make the information, the more (Iungml ,u.u,r s of
a smear to individuals. That was the whole |)lurp()se 1(){ \(;(b,[)lll;ﬁf (}].e

in i ' i : sablention of {

: id a smear. I might eall your s _
fie copfidentinl, to ave i : he head of the fourth regional
fact that T got an explanation from the head , rth rogionu
office to the effect that he tried to get some persons to go in there

That



(1: ¢ onges senn oalh Lo preserve, profect, and defeud (he
ll nited Sty and Al there sre any who wit hhold any nmnmi
historic oaln, they should not be iere in (he Cupitol.
I commend vou for vour good editorial .
Yours very Lruly,

Constitution of the
reservation to that

N . Jonn MeDowwknn, Member of Congress.
Fhe Chiamaman. What he did not, know was that the
has spent money which was appropriated for other | |
DUrpose V
Mro Cruineg 1 do not think he misinterpreted the editorial i tl
way you seem to feel that other people will. o e
The Cuanatan. Of course he is ono.
[ave you any questions, Mr. Snyder?
Mr. Snyprr. No
NMroHaroy. T aminelined Lo aprec with My McDowell insofar
proper exposé of any Member ()Lf> Congress is concerned whb I leS -
loyal, hut [ do seriously objeet to the possibility of Yi’vi,n" Dlicity
l,u’L‘lm, u‘nnnt,henl,icn(.c(l statements that appear on Lél’lv K
Phie Ciiateaan. And may I say to the publisher of Li\c paper, and
(t;|(..(():l]t(\,;llllll;n;:]:;fﬂt}l:;:{ I])mpm'?, letll,hft-, Sll,n]r l}ns asked for a excré:i'se of
X ; ‘oper suleguard of public funds.  Here i 1 g
ton,and woease, where, according o the ()Ommissior;g lts(*;lijill;ll(l)llllsm ‘PE
hus no authority to make this investigation, has no authorit to ly, 1
this file down there, and that the members of the colmmil}tie]\ ]'lflVG
that a (luplrl(:u,ta has been in New York and ﬂ\’ﬂi]lnbl(’ to ‘(mtsi\;l\({w
My M(:hxmw._n'. Mr. Chairman, if in the course of the invw(l‘(;rl&
ton the Commission had received information i‘n(licut,ijng t:lTi{lt,t{iZ

Member of Congress was dis] issi
_ ( 18 sloyal, should the Comi isr -
that information ? ’ rmisston disregard

The (‘,‘u,\m.\l@N. No; it should turn it over to the FBI.
’!}‘llr %‘I,INIG l)ovsl m)lL the I'BT use this file continuously?
e R HAIAN. e does— that is) it is available Lo the
. ‘ , . _ 13, § 1 > wem at.
;nm: they want to use th. But Istill say that if T were to getup (mltllln%
oor and say something about the disloyal editorials in Washineton
at

ol r_\(,”tl( 1 1 V' ( l l 1no {1 ( ' 1 Lpp se or
Y oe 1en wWotnic ot e L 1 lnlL b“l(r( l“(‘;”t/ W ]Lll IO
X AN 1 l lll ln s¢

That is all | have.

Commission
urposes for thig

publicity -
se cards,

Hhave vou anythine ‘ther ' ' !
N Bussey NMay 1 ask who \\'1‘()i\l‘Hl)llx’:ﬁ('lrl‘ll:l'i{;llll ’f()]}‘/fil.l(]h“?llmy‘? 1?
. v ot . y editor
Mr. Cane 1 wrote it. e
‘ Mr. Busnuy. Mention was made of the fact that you did not get
the information for the editorind on hearsay.  What were the fm'Lls
Hx;;\z _‘,’(RI have and where did you geb them, Mr. MeKelway? )
r. MceKunway., The editorial was : ;
M > . »edit, as o comment on VS 'y i
o S / f& news story in
Mr. Bnm’xm'. A comment on a news story in the Star?
Mr. McKenway. Yes. .
Mr. Crine. On Sunday.
NMro Busuey  And it was just a reporter’s story.
]:%I i\‘d cKunway, 16 was the facts in the story.
Mro Crinves. We can take the chair !
‘ ) ake the chairman’s word that . ‘ter
wre very relianble.  the reporters
The Cuarmman, 1y
The Cns - A repeat generally that the reporfors as :
Wilh A IRMAN, . . y th the reporters, as compared
: ; d - conumentators, are extremely accurate. It is my

understanding that editorials are expressions of opinion and that the.
reporters are supposed to got the facts. ‘

Mr. Crine. That is correet.

The Crstenan. T think that is all T have today.
you gentlemen for coming up here.

Mr. Cuinve. Thank you.

The Coamwman. This question has just been handed to me: Do you
mean the Civil Service Commission-has no authority to make investi-
gations of those who are job applicants?

Of conrse, they have authority to do that, and evervhody concedes
that they have authority to investigate anyone applying for w job,
and that is their only jurisdiction, the only jurisdiction they have,
is it not, Mr. Iflemming?

Mr. PnemMing. Mr. Chairman, in response Lo that question, and
also in response to some comments that have been made: T think we
made 1t very clear yesterday that we consider we do have authority
to develop and maintain this investigators lead file.  We agreed with
you that we had no authority and no right to put in that file the namo
of Members of Congress. We do contend that the development and
maintenance of the investigator’s lead file is an essential part of an
effective program in line with the responsibility which has been given
to us.

My Harey, With which most of us could agree, at least 1 could,
that a file should be very helpful, but the thing that T am particululy
concerned about is the dissemination of information contained in that
file that is not authentic or relinble.

Mr. Fremsinag, Mr. Congressman, T am just as much concerned
about that as you are and that is the basis for our muintaining through-
out the testimony yesterday that this was a confidential file and must
be preservéd as a condidential file.  If you have the opportunity to
read the opinion of Attorney General Jackson on confidential filés in
the executive branch, you will find one paragraph there in support of
his contention that files must be maintained as confidential wherein
lie points out that in many instances information is put in files of this
kind which must of necessity be put in the files and which has not
heen eorroborated, which has not been checlied on at that point, and
that it would be very unfair to any individuals concerned to have it
even known that their names were in such a file. That is one of the
basic reasons why it scemed to us that the position of the executive
branch on that is sound and that they must be kept confidentinl,

My, Hanoy. If they had been kept confidential we would not have
had this furor.

Mur. Fresaang. T oconcur in that very emphatically and T can
assurce you that we believe that everything it is humanly possible to do
should be done and must be done to preserve the confidential character
of the files.

Mr. Harpy. T believe you would agree with me, Mo Chairman,
that such a file would be of value if properly safegunrded.

The Cnarrman. There is no question about it.  The only placo
where 1 disagree with Nr. Flemming is here: e savs that they hava
no business to investigate and should not keep files us (o Senators
and Congressmen. 1 go one step further and sy that Kind of o file
should 1ot be in existence as to Individual citizens unless they are

applicants for jobs over which the Civil Service Commission has juris-
diction:'  Of course, there are two reasons for that: fivst, yon have no
authority; and, in the sccond place, we have the FBI and other law-

I want to __ank
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1 (.Illll]( you can apprecinte, of course, that
of knowing who was going Lo file :
was not.
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we did not have any way i8
se, Lh iy way ]
fora job in the Government anil who 3§

The turn-over i i
s L er was pretty high during the war peri
th? total employment was very high § ¢ o penod and 3
\ 1 m . 1 - ’ i
s(‘Llnl(llni1(',]:;:‘”:{‘“5'1 Ihat LIT all vight and very fine and 1 e under- ?
¥ o butthat does not have a thing to do with the f; ¢,
Do ot that . ing t with the file, for example, 2
e > the file unless it w , ' [
ving. | ) s 1t was found that they had s;
& petition, a nominating petiti ing e sort, e
: ctition or something of tl ' "hy
would the file contain the J  Congrassnns. uid
» file conty » name of a Senator or g O less &
jrould the fil \ : obasenator or a Congressman, unless 2
il ]lln"qf ,S-l““|(-] one of these nominating petitions showing that he waz “a
(K/ll,l .\T\Illlg mmsell with some subversive organization? "
inv(x:(-i r lI l‘(jlll‘)'l.l‘. I presume heeause his name was mentioned in the
e gﬁ(n‘ or's repon &,rlns name was mentioned in some connection.
Mo ' ol ! N > ] 2 C B .
A CrarnmaN. What justification is there for finding in the list 38

§ 1§ (4] 1 sQ(‘I g CSS ]]lh‘SS l[]S nait VS COli-
1' P | nie ,l"[()l or a 00[1 t m
‘ H 7 2 an 1
: l o o Do ne was ¢ 1

tition or his n i
( s name was used in support of
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. aoenator or a Congressman, unl i 't ho -
Ml sigey & Sonator o S8 , unless 1t was found that le
s a petition, and that gets igi
_ I , us back to tl :
tion Tasked, and thatis what ; stification s ol guics-
sked, ¢ atas, what is the justificatio i
7 d, lie nand on what authority
do\)]c;u };? :\( m the ﬁ]{% let us say, my name or the name of any Scnntm')?r
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: nd out how the names 1 i
M ) 3 got i the
\I]h( %«H.\]I(M,\N. Maybe you can find out gotin the fle
\- . . 14 Al ST ‘. " : y
o j;l' “].‘x Hni l‘ln re nust have heen other ways the names would .
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Mo, ”:\‘l{l)\'. The next thing 1 woul
m;yl)mlyi find out that the name
W i\}'(])-lml\sl aceess Lo the files and for what Purpose are they used?

roMrrensnn 1 know who has access to them; yes. [ d
know who found out about the names in that file, I’\4) Csfl t l( o
now 0! _ * namie Lhat file. r. Hatcher ¢
tell you more about it because he is more familiar with it e
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Mr. Harny. 1 would like to know that,
there are names of Members of the Senate

a list talen from the

d like to know is how would
of a Congressman is on the list?

It has been said that
and the House there.

Now in the first place T would like to know who has acce y the
files and who could know ubout the names of Congressmen?

Mr. Harenrr. Let me answer the question insofnr as [ enn answer
it.  These files came to me on September 30 and October 1 of this
year and anything before that, of course, T ean only give ns henrsay.

Mr. Ilarpy. Who can give us that information? | do not think
we need hearsay and certainly there ought to be someone in the Civil
Service outiit that would know . '

Mr. Harcnrr., Prior to that the files were in the fourth regional
oflice and they were under the control of the regional chief of the
Investigation Division, Mr. Garson.

Mr. Harpy. Is he here?

Mr. Fremming. He is not here, but Colonel Tlalcher is familiar
with the files and-can answer the question as to who was authorized
to use the files in connection with the investigation. .

The Commission has a “release of information’” policy. That
does not specifically pertain to investigators’ lead files, however. 1t
pertains to other files, and I am not'aware that there was any author-
zation for release of information from investigators’ lead files.

Mr. Harpy. Ilow was the release made? ]

Mr. Mrrcnenn. T might explain that the file has been used by the
FB1, and by the Committee on Un-American Activities.

Mr. Mircninn. They were given aceess to the files and any person
who was conducting an investigation of the records had access to
themn; these various committees and the FBI, and, who cver they
were, were given free necess to the file, and were not watched. 1 was
talking with the head of the fourth regional district branch prior to
the hearing and he told me that was the situation.

The fourth region office was in Washington, but at the beginning
of the war it had to go down to Winston-Salem in order Lo provide
space for other agencies, but this is the branch that had charge of
those particular files.

The Cuairman. For the record it covered the States of Virginia,
West Virginia, Maryland, North Carolina, and the District of
Columbia.

Mr. Snyper. And did this comprise just the names from the
fourth region?

Mr. MrrcuenL. Oh, no; the other regional-oflice files are in it.
Mr. Snyper. They keep similar files?

Mr. Mrrengn. Similar files; yes. ‘

Mr. Snyper. About how many names do you have in this file?
Mr. MrreneLL. Someone said there were about 75,000 in that file.

The Cnaraman. No. Let me correct you there.  lere is the
record.  Friday the question was asked of the number of names nid
Colonel Hatcher said 750, and the other gentleman, Mr. Bartlett, 1
think it was who said there was 750,000 cards.  Not diferent names.
Am I correct now as to the number of names?  Go ahead, beeause the
question was not answered then.

Mr. Snyper. The cards, I would assume, comprise the lead on
individuals or character of the individuals. s that true?

The CuarrMaN. Yes; but there might be three or four eards or
more on some individual.

Mr:'HatcHER. Yes.

{
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Ut INVESTIGATORS LEADS FILE

infor m included in the file.  No conclusions were ever drawn from Lhis infor- B

mation ny the Commission and no deeisions were ever made until after investiga- %
tion and adjudication of specific cases.  Also, as pointed out in our previois letter; g
names were often included in the files beeause it was felt that they would be g%

good source of information in certain types of cases and not because of any unfav-
orable information reccived relative to them. :

Since the 1943 projeet in New York City, there have been no systemalic at-
temps to build up the file.  The onty additions made thercto have been sporadi--;
callv through the efforts of individual investigators, using as source materiai, for 3
the most part, newspapers and periodical literature.

Your next paragraph of inquiry reads as follows:

“The next unanswered question oceurs on page 80 where Mr. Flemming was 3
asked to supply from the registry the number of people who had signed up for %
access (o this file.  Mr. Flemming promised to supply that for the record.”

After the close of World War T1, the file continued to be used, althouch on a
much smaller scale. by our investigators and by representatives of the Tederal 238
Bureau of Investigation, the Office of Naval Intelligence, the Military Tntelligence "3
Service, and the Treasury and Stale Departiments Investigative Divisions. Tn- o
formation relative to specific inquiries was likewise released to other agencies of
the Federal Government and to legislative committees. From January through #
September 30, 1947, whew the file was transferred from the custody of the fourth g8
region to the eentral office Tnvestigations Division, our records show thal 76 *
different individuals obtained information from the reference file at various times ,‘f_'
by appearing in person at room 156 Tarifl Building, where the loghook was main- 4§
tained  This mumber, of course, is in addition to Commission investigators who
had occasion to use the file from dav to dav in connection with specific cases
under investigation.  The records disclose that 57 percent of all requests for
information during this period were made by representatives of the State and
Treasury Departinents.

The next paragraph of your letter reads as follows:

“On page 81 Mr. Flemming was asked if investigators for other commiltees of
Congress had gained aceess to the index.  The first part.of that question is nnt
answered in the record as it now stands, including your communications of
November 26, and December 1.7

The records of the Commission disclose that information from time to time has
been released from the investigators’ reference file to representatives of one
other committee of Congress, in addition to the House Committee on Iixpendi-
tures in the exceutive departments.  During the 9-month period ending September
30, 1947, inforination from the file was released to the House Un-American Activi-
tics Committee on 11 oceasions. .

Your final paragraph requesting additional information is as follows:

“On page 116 of the hearings Mr. Flemming agreed to supply a categorical
statement whether or not the names of Senators, Members of the House, and at
least. one Senator's wife, appeared in this index.”

Information on the above matter was supplied in the concluding paragraph of
our letler of November 26, 1947, In that letter, it was stated that the Com-
mission had no knowledge previous to October 6, 1947, that any information
relative to Members of Congress had been inserted in the file. 1t was further

stated thal a cheek of the file revealed the fact that some of the cards did carry
the names of Members of the House and Senate.  We also found one card con-
taining a name similar to that of a Senator’s wife. As stated in our previous
letter, we have, in accordance with the promise made at the hearings, removed
the cards in question from the file and destroyed them,
Sincerely yours,

Sl

I1akrYy B. MitcneLL, President.

Destruction of cards on Members of Congress
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48. DT to Frances ins, F i 1

Macaioer College Lt 5. P, s " ¢ S Lewis o, |
. ¢ . )

o gigndair, LeTwh;:S,I,})OE and ll)\/lan from Sauk Centfzr.” In an essay about S| (“Portran .
bolism 1 henc ) ﬁar?a y Conr.ad wrote: “Sinclair Lewis died in Rome of alco- %
Embansy e aoof an(r;a macabre irony: a f.riend of mine went into the United Starey 44
pan. - What e and s?wga‘ consular official down on her knees with a broom and
P er @ as}}f]es h;)(;nfe.enheuats!(cd her. ‘Swe.eping up Sinclair Lewis,” way the ’
fallen out, its contents spilled"p(H(::izao;Sxaf;AZi;?ng ! eposal and dhe o M

so. DT, .“Novelist’s Death Ends Tradi’rion ” und5;7t9c)i. li
special edition of *‘On the Record,” twice as I’on ther ¢
not published by all of DT subscribers.

fl' I:T to Wijliam R, Mathews, December 4, 1952 SU
Rei}(Jz.Anz"gfu:? lEiruce and. Beatrice‘ Gould, July 2, {9'5;, SU; and to Helen R

_55,. s Jc;;, 1}315 1, lg'the Reid papers, Library of Congress. mi
with Miss poagan i:: folrcnll\::ds,june 27, 1951, SU. She had stayed in close touch g
care when Miss Ric)hards was d;'?s;[(()); :;r?c):::wse, e helped raise a fund for M‘
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For the CIA’s involvement with AFME, see the Nerw York Times, February 1-,
1967; and the Washington Post, May 1, 1969. My FOIA request yielded nothing
from the CIA but a stack of newspaper clippings and an outrageous bill for xerox-
ing. DT’s papers contain no reference to the matter, nor was she ever concerned
with the collection or distribution of funds within AFME.

2. Jack Wheeler to DT, December 8, 1956, SU.

3. DT to Ben Hibbs, December 29, 1950, SU.

4. Quoted in DT to Baruch Korff, January 13, 1954, SU Rabbi Korff’s remarks
appeared in a letter to the Manchester Union Leader (New Hampshire), November
17, 1953.

5. See Joseph S. Shubow’s “Reply to Dorothy Thompson” in the fewish Advocate
(Boston), March 3, 1949. Rabbi Shubow’s attack was prompted by DT's comments
on the film version of Oliver Twist, which Jewish groups in the United States had
boycotted as anti-Semitic. “Rightly or wrongly,” said DT, “I do not think Oliver
Twist has contributed anything to creating anti-Semitism. It has been an English
classic for a hundred years, during which Jews have enjoyed in England full civil
rights and risen to posts of highest eminence. Regarding the film itself 1 cannot say,
since Jewish pressures in this country have prevented it from being shown.” (DT to
the Jewish Advocate, March 9, 1949, SU.) She was severe in her condemnation of
the Anti-Defamation League of B’nai B’rith: ““The Anti-Defamation [eague exists
to defame as anti-Semites everyone who treats the State of Israel as every other state

of the world is treated, and blasts as ‘anti-Semitic’ every book in which a Jew ap-

1 felt, but fear more

pping at SU. This was g
B as other columns in the serjes ad

CHAPTER SEVENTEEN

1. For DT ’

e [heacnhda A[l:i\/lE, ieEe DIT.S. open |§tter to the New York Times of July 19
e the cf p Non xploiting Anti-Semitism” in Alfred M. Lilienthal TN'
b on (New York:, Dodd, Mead, 1978), especially 418-420. A 'hot
oud Proresm,e”a.ccount ofAFME s activities can be found in Hertzel Fishm s Amon
P star X:;::Nz;;;d‘c‘z }j‘ewrsh Sltlzte (Detroit: Wayne State Press, 19%3) 102-10%.
fommdins s the most important pro-Arab group organizcd, sin hc

g € state of Israel.” Even a number of DT’ anti-Zionist fric.nd:tw'rn

St b
d tur C(I (lb()lll 1ts tntentions SCC ‘(‘l mstance |hC lCIIlIlllS(CII(CS o] Bl no 3!‘“
s y f u l
.

in the Columbia University Oral History Pro;i
posed gorumbia ¥y roject, page 518: “I found that the pm
Amerim,i mor;l(:\r,‘it;:vi:,en?r’] as | had tl]oughF, simply a committee to fmnili:rrin
but hat Mes oemh the ulture and economies of the people of the Middle Faut
with Ty Miss deﬁnire{v "hompson ‘and the clfzrlcal and other people who wmlu;
o Taran), e de nively l?tterestedl in supp(.)r.tmg the Arab claims as against those
e A it, ! (;v(;;s wu;lly pohtlca.l.'Though I might have had 1 grest
e o oy T to, : id not like to participate in something that [ knew o
oyl | i Mizsc%r:gf:ted with organizations in which Lcan be active
nn(lJ t_hat decided me to’retreat at onpcse(?nwrfc;if:lfeld(iti(:is’?y where thefunds came from
tis worth pointing out that no one who knew.her ev
. er do ’
::(e);:]c‘s:rg;iilebrles[pousal of the Arab cause, It has not,” she renfntizf ‘t'li‘:' D'[ vy
> pemeffrfen(;r mle.l - - -Ithaslost me thousands of previous admi;crc n:(’}’t(:::
7 hemional frien :;O;i;iz;z:j:lose('i platforms to me which once eagerly sought me sy
reatons pronr s Amen"cm agalnll.s‘t me one of the most powerfully organized and
And it g in An 1' public life. It has contributed to diminish my ince
Hled my heart with tears.” (DT, undated statement [ca. l(,;x" :l';()
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pears in an unfavorable light.” (DT to Paul Hoffman, April 27, 1953, SU.)

6. Combined from DT to JVS, January 27 and February 10, 1949, SU.

7. DT to Ben Hibbs, December 29, 1950, SU.

8. Throughout the war DT was ardent in her championship of Jewish emigration
to Palestine. On June 26, 1941, she cabled Winston Churchill: “*CONGEATULATIONS
ON YOUR GREAT SPEECH. IN BROADCAST 1 MADE TO ENGLAND TODAY 1 WANTED TO
SAY A WORD FOR PALESTINE COLONISTS AND PLEAD IN THE NAME OF HUMANITY
THAT THEY BE FULLY ARMED FOR THEIR DEFENSE. | REFRAINED FOR OBVIOUS REA-
SONS OF TACT YET WE IN AMERICA HOPE AND PRAY THAT THE PEOPLE WHO HAVE
TRIED WITH THE WORK OF THEIR HANDS TO BUILD UP A REAL HOMELAND FOR T'IF
RACE FIRST AND LAST TO BE PERSECUTED BY HITLER WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO
PERISH LIKE RATS UNABLE TO PROTECT THEMSELVES., YOUR WITTHHOLDING WEAD-
ONS FOR THEM FOR SELF DEFENSE IS HURTING YOUR CAUSE WITH MANY MILLIONS
OF CHRISTIAN AMERICANS. 1 PLEAD WITH YOU IN HEAVEN'S NAME DO SOMETHING
QUICKLY. FAITHFULLY YOURS,” etc. (telegram in the British Foreign Office archives,
teference No. FO 371/34456 114745 [“Dorothy Thompson™], London).

9. See her article in The Outlook, “The Hope of a New Palestine,” September
8, 1920; and her speech at the “Balfour Meeting” in Carncgie Hall, November 1,
1943, transcript at SU: “No one has ever chailenged the right of the Arabs to live
in Palestine on terms of personal equality with the Jews and evervone else. . . . The
right of Arabs to live in Palestine belongs to them not as Pan-Arabians, but as human
beings. If western civilization is going to establish the theory that sections of the
earth are to be set off for the exclusive use and development of persons descended
from persons that have been indigenous there for centuries, then all civilization will
stagnate and ours in particular will. Least of all can the British support such a con-
cept. Least of all can we of the United States.”



